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Chairman’s Statement
TEHE

| am pleased to present to you the results for the year
ended 30th June, 2007. During the year under review,
the Group further strengthened its market position as a
world-class resort developer by achieving remarkable
progress in the resort development projects in the British
Virgin Islands (“BVI Project”) and Panama (“Panama
Project”).

The Group completed the joint venture agreement (the
“JV Agreement”) with Interlink Realty International, Corp.
(“Interlink”) and Island Global Yachting Acquisition LLC
("1GY") in April 2007 in respect of the BVI Project. The
completion of the JV Agreement not only provided the
Group with immediate cash in return for half of the stake
in the BVI Project, but also underscored strong confidence
of our partners in the prospects of the BVI Project.

Following the completion of the acquisition of the land in
Panama in June 2007 for the Panama Project, our land
reserve was increased by 53.3 million square feet to 82.05
million square feet. We will capture the enormous business
opportunities that have arisen from the buoyant real estate
market in Panama due to the expansion of Panama Canal

and the booming tourism.
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Chairman’s Statement
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RESULTS

The Group’s consolidated profit for the year ended 30th
June, 2007 amounted to approximately HK$109,315,000,
representing an increase of approximately 998.4%
compared to last year. The increase in profit was mainly
due to a significant gain on disposal of a 50% equity
interest in a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group,
Quorum lIsland (BVI) Limited. In addition, in line with to
the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
accounting general practice, the cost of investment in a
new joint venture in the British Virgin Islands, Quorum
Island (BVI) Limited, formerly a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group, is HK$36,469,000. If Quorum Island (BVI)
Limited's properties under development is carried at market
value, the investment in the jointly controlled entity will
be HK$163,800,000 (equivalent to US$21,000,000) and
there is an unrecognized gain of approximately
HK$127,331,000. | draw attention of the notes 17 and
34 to the consolidated financial statements for details of
the unrecognized gain.
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30th June, 2007, the carrying values of investment
properties, properties held for sales, prepaid lease
payments, property, plant and equipment pledged by the
Group to secure banking facilities granted to the Group
amounted to HK$127,080,000 (2006: HK$178,750,000),
HK$59,000,000 (2006: HK$Nil), HK$211,000 (2006:
HK$216,000) and HK$1,866,000 (2006: HK$1,398,000)
respectively. As at 30th June, 2007, the Group has also
pledged its a fixed deposit of HK$3,173,000 (2006:
HK$3,059,000).

BUSINESS REVIEW

Q)

Resort Development

British Virgin Islands Project (the “BVI Project”)

The BVI Project, our signature resort development
project, has been progressing well. The Group
completed the JV Agreement with Interlink and IGY
on 9th April, 2007. Upon the completion of the JV
Agreement, the Group received US$8,000,000
(approximately HK$62,400,000) in cash from
Quorum Island (BVI) Limited, which is a significant
amount of cash inflow to the Group for the year.
The value of the BVI Project appreciated by
approximately 14.7% to approximately US$58.5
million (approximately HK$456,300,000) as
confirmed by the valuation appraisal report
conducted by the proposed bank.

The approval for the master plan of the BVI Project
was obtained from the Chief Minister and the
Planning Board of the British Virgin Islands. The
site, where a maximum of 663 residential units will
be built, will be developed into a mixed-use luxury
resort, including a 5-star luxury hotel comprising
of a condominium hotel and fractional ownership
element, an 18-hole championship golf course, a
variety of branded residential units, a marina and a
high-end retail commercial area, together with
related infrastructure improvements and installation
of utilities. The pre-sale of the project was scheduled
in the 1st quarter of 2008.
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Chairman’s Statement
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The BVI Project is jointly developed by our Group,
Interlink and IGY and supported by an experienced
team of resort specialists, including Jack Nicklaus,
EDSA, ATM, Hill Glazier, Harris Civil Engineers,
Wilson & Associates, Norton Consulting Real Estate
and Leisure Advisors, and Robert Charles Lesser &
Co. With their strong track record in resort
development in the Caribbean Sea, they bring
extensive property and resort management
experience to the project.

Panama Project

In 2006, before the approval of “the extension of
Panama Canal” was granted, the Group acquired
an area sized approximately 1,223 acres (495
hectares or 53.3 million square feet) named Playa
Grande in lots 1807, 4920, 4921, 4923, 4924,
4935, 4936, 4942, 4943, 4944, 4945, 6921, 20435,
33248, 35039, 41583, 41619, together with all
beach front property in Boca Chica, District of San
Lorenzo, in the Province of Chiriqui in Panama
(“Panama Land”) to for another multi-purpose
resort project targeting the fast-growing vacationers
worldwide and the retiree sector from the US. The
Group completed the acquisition contract in June
2007. As announced by the Company on 17th July,
2007, the Group received a verbal offer from an
independent third party regarding the purchase of
the Panama Land for approximately US$29,640,000
(approximately HK$231,192,000), representing an
excess of approximately 56.5% over the Group’s
acquisition price. Although the management did
not choose to accept the above offer, it evidenced
potential of the Panama Land where the Panama
Project is situated and hence, the favorable
prospects of the project.

RNEED Hinterlink 2 IGY S 1E#
REBRZESHEE @ XEIK
REENERNEREIRFF
H dr B 48 Jack Nicklaus + EDSA
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Seeking to replicate the successful business model
of the BVI Project, the Group will partner with
renowned expertise in the resort development
industry to study and design the project. The project
team members would be similar to those of the
BVI Project including Jack Nicklaus, EDSA, ATM,
Hill Glazier, Harris Civil Engineers and Wilson &
Associates, Robert Charles Lesser & Co. and Norton
Consulting Real Estate.

The Panama Project is planned to feature a 5-star
luxury hotel, a branded boutique hotel and a luxury
condo hotel, a marina facility and a marina village,
an 18-hole signature golf course, a branded
fractional ownership club, branded ocean-view villas
and branded residential lots. After completion, 800-
1,000 residential units in the various branded
residential will be offered which has a 2.2 km long
beach.

Development of the Panama Project is underway
smoothly. The Group has developed a master plan
for the project, devised golf course routing plans,
conducted market studies, environmental studies,
IRR studies, and varies studies and tests on the
project.

The Group will continue to explore other suitable
opportunity to further expand our resort business,
with a view to bring a sustainable return to our

shareholders.
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(1

(1)

Investment Properties

The Group's investment properties, mainly in Hong
Kong and the PRC, generated a total rental revenue
of approximately HK$6,785,000 during the year.

In light of the increasing value of office premises in
the Hong Kong property market, we believe that it
is an appropriate time for the Group to realize
investments in the local property market. Hence,
during the year ended 30th June, 2007, the Group
entered an agreement (the “agreement”) to sell an
investment property (the “Property”) located at
42/F, Far East Finance Centre, No. 16 Harcourt Road,
Hong Kong at a consideration of HK$59,000,000
with its original cost of HK$33,208,000. The
completion date of the agreement is 7th December,
2007. With reference to the market value of similar
properties in the same location, the Group believes
that the price of the disposal is fair and reasonable
and will bring the best investment return to our
shareholders.

The Group will continue to seek other appropriate
property investment opportunities in Hong Kong
and the PRC.

OEM Business

During the year ended 30th June, 2007, the OEM
of electronic business continued to face fierce
market competition and was under an adverse
The
management of the Group will seek for measures

environment with lower profit margin.

to mitigate the negative impacts of the OEM

business to the Group.
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OUTLOOK
Resort Development

In view of the promising prospects of the resort and
property sector, the management believes that the main
growth driver for the Group will be the upscale resort
development business. Hence, we are well positioned to
develop more resorts in the tropics, with the BVI Project
as our first flagship resort development project and
followed by the Panama Project as another significant
resort project expansion. We will continue to be
strategically allied with world-renowned architects,
designers, and resort developers to develop future resort
projects and source new islands for development and
profit.

BVI Project

The BVI Project continues to bring promising outlook to
the Group. Following the completion of the JV Agreement
in April 2007, the management expects the BVI Project to
generate a substantial amount of profit to the Group.

The BVI Project is intended to feature:

(1) a 5-star luxury resort with approximately 200 keys
condo hotel rooms, spa, restaurants and conference
rooms;

(2) branded residential units of approximately 350 units

be located at marina bay, golf residential, Mount
Alma and ocean-view residential;

(3) a fractional ownership club with 60 fractional
ownership units;

(4) an 18-hole Jack Nicklaus Signature golf course;
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(5) a marina village with state-of-the-art mega-yacht
facility; and

(6) an airport commercial with guest house, shops,
restaurants, amphitheatre and offices.

The Group expects to launch the presales of residential
and fractional units in early 2008.

Panama Project

Panama is emerging as a prime destination for American
and European tourists including those seeking second
homes or retirement alternatives. The country has low
living costs compared to the US and Europe, and is of
stable inflation rate. Panama offers a modern American-
style healthcare system with reputable hospitals that meets
US standard. Driven primarily by the expansion of the
Panama Canal and increased tourism, the country records
a robust economic growth and a significant uplift of the
real estate market. In view of these favorable conditions,
the Group is confident that the project will deliver
promising returns.

The management believes that by replicating the successful
business model of the BVI Project and partnering with
renowned expertise in the resort development industry,
the Panama Project will take the Group’s resort
development business to another high.

The Panama Project is intended to feature:

(1) a 5-star luxury hotel, branded boutique hotel and
luxury condo hotel;

(2) marina facility and marina village;

(3) an 18-hole signature golf course;

(4) a branded fractional ownership club; and

(5) branded residential lots.
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Recently, the Group has entered into an agreement for
the acquisition of a hot spring, which is located in the
Borough of San Felix, Chiriqui, Panama. This hot spring
has been certified by ASOTEMPA, an affiliate of an
international medical thermal association, as one of the
medical hot springs in the world. This hot spring will be
an amenity of the Panama Project.

In view of the strong potential for growth of the resort
and property sector, the Group is determined to further
expand its resort business and consolidate its position as
the world’s leading resort developer by exploring new
islands for resort development in the upcoming years.

PORTAL OPERATION

The Group has established a corporate website
www.applieddev.com. The website serves as an electronic
channel to enhance relationships between the Company
and the shareholders by informing them of the most
updated corporate and investor information.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

At 30th June, 2007, the Group’'s total net assets value
and borrowings amounted to HK$534.6 million and
HK$120.4 million respectively and the gearing ratio of the
total borrowings was 22.5% as compared to 11.0% of
the corresponding year.

As at 30th June, 2007, the majority of the Group’s assets
were in Hong Kong or United States dollars and the
exposure of foreign exchange and fluctuation of the US
dollars were insignificant to the Group.

EMPLOYEES

At 30th June, 2007, the total number of employees of
the Group amounted to 435 (2006: 337). The staff of the
Group are rewarded by attractive salary packages and
comprehensive medical insurance, provident fund and

discretional bonus.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Hung Kin Sang, Raymond, aged 59, Managing Director,
holds a B.Sc. degree in Electrical Engineering from the
University of Illinois and a MBA degree from the University
of Chicago, USA. He has overall responsibility for the
activities of the Company. In April 1976, he founded the
Group and has been actively involved in the Group’s
development over the last 31 years.

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi, aged 59, Chairman, holds
a B.Sc. degree in Economics of Purdue University, USA in
1971 and a EMBA degree of Cheung Kong Graduate
School of Business, Peking in 2005. 2006 Peking University
TEEEBEEERSRFEHNEE L. She has joined
the Group since 1977 and also was a former Chairman of
a former listed subsidiary of our Group. She has extensive
experience in the management and finance of the
electronics industry. She had been a Director of Tung Wah
Group of Hospitals (“Tung Wah") for a few years and is a
Voting Member of Tung Wah and a Trustee of Friend of
Hong Kong Museum of Art.

Hung Kai Mau, Marcus, aged 25, Director, graduated
from the University of Chicago with a Bachelor’s degree
in Economics. He joined the Company since 2005 as the
Assistant to Chairman. He has taken active role in resort
development projects.

Fang Chin Ping, aged 65, Director, holds a B.Sc. degree
in Physics from Peking University. He joined the Group in
1982 and has overall responsibility for the operations of
the Group and other business opportunities in China. He
has over 36 years experience in the electronics industry.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, aged 62, BScChE, MBA, J.P.,
Independent Non-executive Director, A stock broker and
Chairman of Soo Pei Shao & Co. Ltd., and also an
Independent Non-executive Director of Wing Lung Bank
Limited and Wah Ha Realty Company Limited. A member
of the HKSAR Insider Dealing Tribunal, the Committee of
the Spastics Association, Chairman of the English Advisory
Committee of Hong Kong Baptist University, and Chairman
of the HKSAR Board of Review (Film Censorship).

Lo Yun Tai, aged 62, Independent Non-executive Director,
holds a B.Sc. degree in Mechanical Engineering from
National Taiwan University. He has over 37 years experience
in the electronics industry. His extensive engineering and
manufacturing background is strengthened by his expertise
in corporate management and operations of some
electronic companies.

Lun Tsan Kau, aged 53, Independent Non-executive
Director, holds a master of science degree in Electronics
and Computer Science from the University of California at
Berkeley, USA and a master of business administration
degree from the University of Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1997. He has over 28 years experience in
investment, manufacturing, banking and real estate
development. He was previously affiliated with several
international banks, an electronics manufacturing company
and a US based investment holding company. He is an
Executive Director and the Deputy Managing Director of
K. Wah International Holdings Limited.

Lam Ka Wai, Graham, aged 39, Independent Non-
executive director, graduated from the University of
Southampton, England with a Bachelor of Science degree
in Accounting and Statistics. He is an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and a member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is currently an Executive Director of an
investment bank and he has over 12 years experience in
corporate finance as well as around 4 years experience in
Accounting and Auditing. He is also an Independent Non-
executive Director of another two Mainboard listed
companies in Hong Kong, namely Cheuk Nang (Holdings)
Limited and China Conservational Power Holdings Limited.

18

BYFATES
A

t %t 62 EEIRES
T IEEEELT  FETARFEH
T BUFBITES HMBERA
AIZIRELKBREFE - MEKERTT
ERAFINREEEXBER AR ZET
HFHITEE - SREBFINTHERA
BERHGFHEKE  BEKREHSER
B BEAERGRBEANMBAEZESD
FELREEREYREETZLFEZESR
i

EB®RE 625 WUFNITE
FORARVAEABHEE ZHEMT
RBELEN - BEREFEEBR=TL
FRR REERAEHRFXETAA
ZEREERLEE  FRAEEHMA
LR RARETERIRERRE
TEZEERR -

MEBIRAEE S35 BUFRTE
= BEXEMMNARKARBETR
BB TSN REBEAERTIHERRA
TEMN - HTR—NAAEFMARE
B RIEE - ®iE - RITERMER
RO TN\FLER - FETEBRN
BRERRT  —REFTREQAR
—RUXBEAEMZIERAR - 52
REBBREBAERAAIZHITESR
BIEEHKE -

MERBEE 395 WIUFHNITE
= ORARBEREREZ @5 ki
AENELEMN - BRRERBEEGS
mrggERXEEMBEEE -
BRS—FRERTHATESE A
BE+T-—FULORAMERHHEF
MEFt hEFER TEMEELE L
MAR -2 (EE)ARAF LT E
RRENERER QRN ELIFNTT
=



Biographies of Directors and Senior Management
EEREETENERE
e

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ma Yi Fat, aged 56, Managing Director from our
subsidiary. He has overall responsibility for the factory. He
has over 27 years experience in the manufacturing of
electronic products.

Ng Kit Ling, Tess, aged 42, Deputy Financial Controller.
She has over 21 years experience in finance and accounting
matters of listed group companies. She is a Certified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in United Kingdom and
holds a Master Degree in Accountancy from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Lee Wai Fun, Betty, aged 47, the Company Secretary of
the Company. She is a professional company secretary
retained by the Company for the purpose of attending
and assisting the Company in ensuring compliance with
filing requirements under the Companies Ordinance. She
is also an employee of Richards Butler, legal advisers to
the Company. She is an associate member of the Institute

of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators in the United
Kingdom and The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 30th June, 2007.

CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to a resolution passed at a special general
meeting of the Company held on 28th September, 2006,
the name of the Company was changed from Applied
International Holdings Limited & W B £ E B R A F to
Applied Development Holdings Limited B H @2 %&£ E A
(/NN

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The Group is principally engaged in resort and property
development; property and investment holding; and design,
manufacture, marketing and distribution of consumer
electronic products. The activities of the principal
subsidiaries of the Company and a jointly controlled entity
of the Group are set out in notes 39 and 17, respectively,
to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30th June,
2007 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 39.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
and propose that the profit for the year be retained.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the aggregate purchases attributable to
the five largest suppliers and the largest supplier of the
Group were 34% and 13% of the total purchases of the
Group, respectively. The aggregate sales attributable to
the five largest customers and the largest customer of the
Group were 35% and 11% of the total sales of the Group,

respectively.
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None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
of the Company which, to the knowledge of the directors,
owned more than 5% of the issued share capital of the
Company had any beneficial interest in the share capital
of any of the five largest customers or suppliers of the
Group.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group entered into a binding
agreement with an independent third party for the disposal
of certain of its investment properties with carrying values
of approximately HK$59,000,000 for a consideration of
HK$59,000,000. These investment properties were
classified as properties held for sale as at 30th June, 2007.
All remaining investment properties of the Group were
revalued at 30th June, 2007. The increase in fair value of
HK$10,530,000 has been credited to the consolidated
income statement.

Details of these and other movements during the year in
the investment properties of the Group are set out in
note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 14
to the consolidated financial statements.

MAJOR PROPERTIES

Details of the major properties of the Group at 30th June,
2007 are set out on pages 111 to 112.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in share capital of
the Company are set out in note 27 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is
available for distribution. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after payment be, unable to pay it
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium.

In the opinion of the directors, the reserves of the
Company available for distribution to shareholders as at
30th June, 2007 amounted to HK$225,026,000 (2006:
HK$117,660,000).

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Hung Kin Sang, Raymond (Managing Director)
Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi (Chairman)

Hung Kai Mau, Marcus

Fang Chin Ping

Independent Non-executive directors:
Lo Yun Tai

Lun Tsan Kau

Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, J.P.

Lam Ka Wai, Graham

In accordance with Clauses 86(2) and 87(1) of the
Company’s Bye-Laws, Messrs. Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln,
J.P. and Lun Tsan Kau retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election. All remaining directors will
continue in office. The terms of office of the independent
non-executive directors are the periods up to their
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-Laws.
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The directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting do not have any
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

At 30th June, 2007, the interests and short positions of
the directors of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")), as recorded
in register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 352 of the SFO or otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
(the “Model Code") contained in the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing

Rules”), were as follows:
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Long position in shares of the Company

Number of ordinary shares

EBEREE
Held by a Held by Approximate
Beneficial  discretionary controlled % of
Name of directors owner trust corporation Total  shareholding
HE2ERET HEEs BHOER
EEpE BEREEA HEeRE AREE st Batt
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond 3,280,000 405,655,584 34,329,000 443,264,584 50.35%
HEE (Note 1) (Note 2)
(FEzED) GEY)
Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi 9,310,056 405,655,584 34,329,000 449,294,640 51.03%
HITRHE (Note 1) (Note 2)
(FrEE1) (Pt 5E2)
Hung Kai Mau, Marcus 2,760,000 - - 2,760,000 0.31%
Fang Chin Ping 100,000 - - 100,000 0.01%
Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, J.P. 1,100,000 - - 1,100,000 0.12%
Btz EETAFHEL
Notes: B E -
(1) These shares were held by the following companies: (1) ZERMATIARESE
Number of
ordinary shares
EEREE
Malcolm Trading Inc. 43,992,883
Primore Co. Inc. 2,509,266
Capita Company Inc. 359,153,435
405,655,584

Malcolm Trading Inc., Primore Co. Inc. and Capita Company
Inc. are wholly-owned by the Marami Foundation as the
trustee of Raymond Hung/Mimi Hung & Family Trust. All
units in Raymond Hung/Mimi Hung & Family Trust are
beneficially owned by a discretionary trust, the beneficiaries
of which include the family members of Mr. Hung Kin Sang,
Raymond and Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi.
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(2)  These shares were held by Applied Investment (Asia) Limited
(formerly known as iQuorum Cybernet Limited), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held in trust for the Company by
certain directors at 30th June, 2007, none of the directors,
chief executive or their associates had any interests or
short positions in any shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

The directors and employees of the Company and its
subsidiaries are entitled to participate in the share option
scheme of the Company adopted by the Company on
16th September, 2002 (the “Scheme”). Particulars of the
Scheme are set out in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The following table discloses share options of the Company
granted to the directors of the Company. There were no
movements during the year.
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at beginning
Date of share and end Exercise
Name of directors Notes options granted of the year price
RAEAFERRB
B AR F 4B
EEE8B M= BRESLTAS BREL TEE
HK$
BT
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond ) 25th April, 2006 45,611,141 0.54
B A —EERFONA-—+AA
Hung Kai Mau, Marcus (2) 25th April, 2006 3,000,000 0.54
At 4 T —EERFONA-—+AHA
Total for directors 48,611,141
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Notes:

(1)  The exercise period of the share options of the Company
granted to Mr. Hung Kin Sang, Raymond is five years from
the date of grant. There is no minimum vesting period for
the share options of the Company granted to Mr. Hung Kin
Sang, Raymond.

(2) The exercise period of the share options of the Company
granted to Mr. Hung Kai Mau, Marcus is three years from
the date of grant. Except for the requirement that 50% of
the share options granted must be held for at least one
year before they can be exercised, there is no minimum
vesting period for the remaining 50% share options of the
Company granted to Mr. Hung Kai Mau, Marcus.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was
the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate. None of the directors or their spouses or
children under the age of 18 had any right to subscribe
for securities of the Company or had exercised any such
rights during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

Other than the interests disclosed above under the heading
“Directors’ interests in shares, underlying shares and
debentures” in respect of certain directors, the register of
substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
pursuant to section 336 of the SFO discloses no person as
having a notifiable interests or short positions in the issued
share capital of the Company at 30th June, 2007.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to the guidelines set out in Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of

the independent non-executive directors are independent.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, the Company repurchased 29,540,000
ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange at an aggregate
consideration of HK$14,893,000. All of the shares were
subsequently cancelled. The nominal value of the cancelled
shares of HK$296,000 was credited to capital redemption
reserve and the relevant aggregate consideration of
HK$14,893,000 was charged to the Company’s retained
profits. Details of the repurchases are as follows:

Total number
of the ordinary
shares repurchased

Highest price
paid per share

RAa R FERNALLMRE4,893,0008
ﬁﬁﬂyﬁxﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlw 540,0000% & i@
iR - 2EEIBEIRMH BB TFHE o
ﬁé’ﬁxﬁZE{E,J%,ooo/ﬁmEaa)\iéi
KNI fFE - BB E 14,893,000
BT BARAREBRANZA - BBE
BT

Lowest price Aggregate

paid per share  consideration

Month of &) ERER B8R
the repurchases B E A # TRERAH EeE RIEE BmRE
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
BT BT FAT
July 2006 ZEERFELHA 5,000,000 0.560 0.470 2,509
August 2006 —TETRFNA 4,160,000 0.550 0.500 2,200
September 2006 —ZTZXRFNA 2,920,000 0.560 0.540 1,601
October 2006 ZEERETH 1,900,000 0.520 0.495 962
November 2006 ZEERET—R 2,600,000 0.530 0.450 1,294
December 2006 ZTTRFTZA 2,130,000 0.470 0.380 947
January 2007 —TT+LF—A 850,000 0.455 0.395 366
February 2007 e e 130,000 0.470 0.450 60
March 2007 —TT+F=R 945,000 0.460 0.430 427
April 2007 —E2ELFNA 4,385,000 0.500 0.425 2,109
May 2007 —TT+LFARA 2,855,000 0.560 0.460 1,446
June 2007 “TTEFRA 1,665,000 0.620 0.550 972
29,540,000 14,893
The purchases were made for the benefit of the BONDEREERR2FZMIEL -

shareholders as a whole as they enhanced the net asset
value and/or earnings per share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold, or redeemed any of
the listed securities of the Company during the year.
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DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable and other
donations of HK$1,144,000.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 30th June, 2007.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 8th October, 2007
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The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is
pleased to present the Corporate Governance Report for
the year ended 30th June 2007.

The Company is committed to the good corporate
governance principles and practice essential to safeguard
the interests of its shareholders and uphold accountability,
transparency and responsibility of the Company.

The Company has complied with the code (“Code
Provisions”) in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (“CG Code”) set out in Appendix 14 and 23 of
the rules (“Listing Rules”) governing the listing of securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”) throughout the year. After specific enquiries
of each of the Directors, the Directors confirmed that
they have complied with the standards set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules.

The Company regularly reviews its corporate governance
practices to ensure that the Company continues to meet
the requirements of the CG Code.

THE BOARD

(i) Board Composition

Executive Directors

1. Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond
(Managing Director and father of Mr Hung
Kai Mau, Marcus)

2. Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi
(Chairman and mother of Mr Hung Kai
Mau, Marcus)

3. Mr Hung Kai Mau, Marcus
(son of Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond and
Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi)

4. Mr Fang Chin Ping

Independent Non-executive Directors

1. Mr Lo Yun Tai

2. Mr Lun Tsan Kau

3. Mr Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, J.P.

4. Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham
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(i)

Save as above, there is no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship(s)), among members of the Board and
in particular, between the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer.

Responsibility

The business and affairs of the Company and its
subsidiaries (“Group”) is under the direction of and
vested with the Board pursuant to the bye-laws of
the Company (the “Bye-laws"”). The Board subject
to election by the shareholders in general meeting,
is the ultimate decision-making body of the Group
except in respect of matters reserved for
shareholders. The Board is ultimately accountable
and responsible for the performance and affairs of
the Group. The Board retains oversight responsibility
for all major matters of the Group which include
approving and monitoring all policy matters
managing, overall strategies and budgets, internal
control and risk management systems, entering into
material transactions (especially any transaction with
a conflict of interest etc.), providing financial
information, appointing directors of the Company
and other significant financial and operational
matters. Certain of that authority is delegated by
the Board to the management in order to enable
the management to develop and implement the
Group's strategic planning and operations, and to
conduct the Group’s day-to-day activities. The Board
diligently monitors the management’s performance

in that regard but responsibility for conducting the
daily operations
management.

Group's rests with the
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The role of the Group’s Chairman is separate from
that of the Group’s Managing Director and their
respective responsibilities are endorsed by the Board
in writing. The Managing Director is responsible
for day-to-day management of the business of the
Group. The Chairman provides leadership for the
Board to ensure that the Board acts diligently and
in the best interest of the Group and that meetings
are planned and conducted effectively. The
Chairman is also responsible for approving the
agenda for each Board meeting, taking into account
of, where appropriate, matters proposed by the
directors of the Company (“Directors”). The
Chairman also actively encourages the Directors to
make full contributions and active participations to
the Board’s affairs.

The Board established two Board committees,
namely the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee to oversee particular aspects of the
Group's affairs. The Company reviews the said
delegation arrangements on a periodic basis to
ensure that they remain appropriate to its needs.
The Board and the Board committees work under
the well-established corporate governance practices
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules and other relevant statutory requirements.

Each Director of the Company is provided upon
reasonable request made to the Board with means,
at the Company’s expense, to seek independent
professional advice in furtherance of his/her duties
if necessary. The Independent Non-executive
Directors are high calibre executives or professionals
with relevant industry experience and provide their
skills and expertise to the Board. Their brief
biographical details are on page 17 of this Annual
Report. They ensure that the Board maintains high
standards of financial and other mandatory
reportings as well as providing adequate checks
and balances to safeguard the interests of
shareholders and the Company as a whole.

The Board regularly reviews its composition and
structure to ensure appropriate levels of expertise
and independence are attained and maintained.
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

32

Appointment and Succession Planning of the
Directors

The Company follows a formal, considered and
transparent procedure for the appointment and
removal of Directors. All newly appointed Directors
who are filling casual vacancy are subject to election
at the first general meeting after their appointments
by the Board. All Directors, including the
Independent Non-executive Directors are subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three
years and may be re-elected.

Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors
of the Company (the “Securities Code”) on terms
no less exacting than the standard set out in Model
Code for Securities Transactions by the Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “"Model Code”) contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Pursuant to the
Securities Code, the Directors shall notify the
Chairman or his/her alternates in writing of the
specific purpose for dealing in securities of the
Company and have to receive a dated written
acknowledgement before any dealing. All Directors
have confirmed that they have complied with the
required standard set out in the Securities Code
throughout the year.

The attendance record of the Directors at the
regular meetings during the reporting period is as
follows:

e

Name
Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond HEAESE
Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi
Mr Hung Kai Mau, Marcus
Mr Fang Chin Ping
Mr Soo Hung Leung,

Lincoln, J.P.
Mr Lun Tsan Kau fin B IR 5T £
Mr Lo Yun Tai EES A
Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham MR Bk &

HEF L

HIREL L

wAREE
FETRFEL

(iii)

(iv)
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No. of meetings
attended/held
HESBAE A

5/6
4/6
6/6
6/6

3/6
4/6
4/6
3/6
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 20th
April 2005 and includes a majority of Independent Non-
executive Directors. The Remuneration Committee
comprises of two Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely Mr Lo Yun Tai (Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee), Mr Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, J.P. and one
Executive Director, Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond. The
Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board regarding the Company’s
policy and structure in relation to the remuneration of the
Directors and senior management of the Company. The
Committee also reviews the assessment criteria and
remuneration policies and terms of employment of all
Executive and Independent Non-executive Directors and
senior management of the Company with reference to
corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board from
time to time.

The attendance record at the meetings during the reporting
period for each of the committee members is as follows:

R-ZZEERAFNMA-+H  ARAXR
VEHEMEEES  KERZEABILIE
HWTEFL - FTHHEZESKNERBREEM
ZEIEMITE BRI E B LA (N
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B UARBEESFgxTX2Eam ki
BRI BEERENRERBABZE
EFHMAE -

EREHE BRZBEKBEZHE
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No. of meetings
attended/held

Name i HEERAEEE
Mr Lo Yun Tai BB EE 2/2
Mr Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, J.P. gkt o4 » IEEFAF @ L 2/2
Mr Hung Kin Sang, Raymond HEESE 2/2
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln,
J.P. (Chairman of the Audit Committee), Mr Lun Tsan Kau,
Mr Lo Yun Tai and Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham. All of them
have relevant professional qualifications in accounting or
related financial management expertise. The Audit
Committee is responsible for reviewing/and assessing senior
management and external auditors of the Company, the
internal control system and external auditing process and
findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, Listing Rules and statutory compliance, and
for discussing matters relating to auditing, internal control,
risk management and financial reporting (including the
interim financial report for the six-months ended for each
financial years).

The attendance record at the meetings during the reporting
period for each of the committee members is as follows:

BEREES

EZZEENEERBUFNTE
= BEHARKLE  FETATHE
T (EZRZEEXR)  MEMEE -
EBmRERMIKESTE - I E
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) BRI 2 Esr - Rig s B BEEZ
T AEEE EREBRIBE
HBETERENEAZYRFE 2T
HIM B ®mK) -

EREHE BRZBgKEZHE
SRXHIRMT:

No. of meetings
attended/held

Name i HESBERE B
Mr Soo Hung Leung, Lincoln, J.P. it e 4 @ FEFETFAF @ L 2/2
Mr Lun Tsan Kau mEIRITE 2/2
Mr Lo Yun Tai ERSSAE 2/2
Mr Lam Ka Wai, Graham NS 2/2

The main duties of the Audit Committee include making
proposals and recommendations to the Board on the
appointment and removal of external auditors and their
terms of engagement and termination as well as
monitoring the independence and effectiveness of the
external auditors and recommending appropriate actions
if required. During the reporting year the total
remuneration paid to the external auditors are as follows:

Services rendered R
Audit Services % 8
Non-audit Services FERZ B
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INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

As the Board believes that a well-designed system of
internal control is crucial to safeguard the assets of the
Group and to ensure reliability of the financial reporting
as well as compliance with the relevant rules and
regulations, a system of internal controls has been set up,
intended to prevent material misstatements and losses and
to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in
operational systems to achieve the Group's objectives.

The Board has overall responsibility for the Group's internal
control, financial control and risk management system and
shall monitor their effectiveness from time to time as well
as the scopes and frequencies of audit reviews according
to risk assessment. Special reviews may also be performed
on areas of concern identified by management or the
audit committee from time to time as there are no
establishment of internal audit functions.

During the reporting year, the Directors arranged a review
over the effectiveness of the internal control system of
the Group including functions of financial, operation,
compliance and risk management. The review showed a
satisfactory control system. The review has reported to
the Audit Committee. The Directors also, where necessary,
initiated necessary improvement and reinforcement to the
internal control system.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for
demanding a poll on resolutions at shareholders’ meeting
are contained in the Company’s Bye-laws. Procedures for
voting by poll have been included in the circulars issued
by the Company accompanying the relevant notices
convening such general meetings and are read out by the
Chairman at the general meeting. The Company has taken
steps to ensure compliance with the requirements about
voting by poll and arrangements have been made for the
voting of each of the resolutions being put to the meetings
to be dealt with by means of poll vote. At general meeting
the Board and the members of Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee are responsible for answering
questions raised by the shareholders.
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In order to provide detailed and up-to-date information
to our shareholders, the Company has a range of
communication channels to ensure its shareholders are
kept well-informed. These comprise of annual general
meetings, annual report, public notices, announcements
and circulars.

The Company seeks to enhance communications and
positive relationships with investors by maintaining regular
dialogues with institutional investors and analysts to keep
them up to date about the business and operation
information and development of the Group, and to reply
to any enquiries from investors appropriately. Investors
are welcome to make enquiries to the Company at its
office in Hong Kong or directly visit the Company’s website
(www.applieddev.com) for any updated corporate and
financial information.

PUBLIC FLOAT

The Board’s knowledge of the public float is based on
information publicly available to the Company. As at the
date of this report, over 25% of the total issued share
capital of the Company was held by the public.

THE BOARD’S STATEMENT

The Company believes that good corporate governance
reflects a high quality of management and operations of
the Group’s operations and business. Good corporate
governance can safeguard the proper use of funds and
effective allocation of resources which in turn, protect the
interests of the shareholders. The management recognises
the importance of a good corporate governance practice
and will use its best endeavours to maintain, strengthen
and improve the standard and quality of the Group’s

corporate governance.
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TO THE MEMBERS OF

APPLIED DEVELOPMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS APPLIED INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Applied Development Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 39 to 109, which comprise the
consolidated balance sheet as at 30th June, 2007, and
the consolidated income statement, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
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accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and true and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as
at 30th June, 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
8th October, 2007
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COhSOlidOTed |ﬂC0me STGTemenT For the year ended 30th June, 2007
RE WS Res—ssre A=taL

2007 2006
—EELEHE —ET N
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
B 2 FExT T T
Turnover B 5 120,613 107,634
Cost of sales 8 E KA (108,332) (93,902)
Gross profit ER 12,281 13,732
Other income H b g A 4,774 3,766
Distribution costs 7§ B AR (1,532) (1,817)
Administrative expenses THREHR (39,871) (30,013)
Increase in fair value of A=
investment properties NEIG N 10,530 19,000
Waiver of other borrowings ReHEMmEER 7 = 19,651
Share-based payment expenses LARR 19 7= B 2 1P 3K
& A (379) (8,233)
Finance costs Bl & B N 8 (3.878) (5,265)
Gain (loss) on disposal HEKEB AR 2 WS
of subsidiaries (E518) 34 127,331 61)
Profit before taxation R B A1 % F 109,256 10,760
Taxation I8 9 59 (808)
Profit for the year F A R 10 109,315 9,952
Attributable to: FEAE -
Equity holders of the parent B RRIRERE A 110,173 10,757
Minority interests L ERRE R (858) (805)
109,315 9,952
EARNINGS PER SHARE T2 F 12

Basic and diluted EAR R #E 12.83 HKcents #&1fll 1.22 HKcents /&1l
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2007 2006
—EBELE —TIRE
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B & FTHERT FHTT
Non-current assets ERBEE

Investment properties KEMHE 13 159,030 207,500
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEER&RME 14 178,313 171,307

Prepaid lease payments SEEREIEN=ENE -

— non-current portion —JERENEL D 15 1,957 2,003
Other assets Hih&E 16 1,846 1,701
Interest in a jointly 7 — A £ [ 4%

controlled entity N 17 36,469 -
Available-for-sale investments SR E 18 1,144 26,391
Deposits paid on acquisition WEREMEZ

of investment properties Bftike 7,756 -

386,515 408,902
Current assets RBEE
Inventories e 19 1,898 2,256
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk H fib fE Y 5K 20 13,744 46,660
Promissory note receivable from JE L — ] 3£ (R 42 )

a jointly controlled entity RNEIFEEER 21 171,600 =
Amount due from a jointly JE W — ] 3£ [R] 42 )

controlled entity R A FRIA 22 12,955 =
Prepaid lease payments SERNEIEN=ENEN

— current portion —mEEH 15 46 46
Pledged bank deposits EHEMRITER 23 3,173 3,059
Bank balances and cash BT EEFERES 23 23,299 37,836

226,715 89,857
Properties held for sale FEEZWE 13 59,000 -
285,715 89,857
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables B 5 & H b & 5k I8 24 7,623 10,021
Tax payable JE - 38 18 712 1,084
Secured bank borrowings BIHRITREE

— due within one year — A —F A E Hf 25 17,853 11,374
Obligations under finance leases Bl & M A HE

— due within one year — R —F R EH 26 3,582 3,732
Bank overdrafts SR1TE X 23 4,539 4,771

34,309 30,982

Liabilities associated with
properties held for sale FrREVMEBHE 2 AE 8,880 =
43,189 30,982
Net current assets REBEEFEE 242,526 58,875
629,041 467,777
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2007 2006
—EEEHFE —TLTF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FTEx FHET
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital fig A 27 8,804 9,100
Treasury shares [ 77 % {7 29 (8,911) (8,911)
Share premium and reserves &0 m B R #EES 534,731 438,472
Equity attributable to equity BARRERFEE A
holders of the parent P AL = 534,624 438,661
Minority interests LE R RER - 858
Total equity DB 534,624 439,519
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Secured bank borrowings EERIRITEE
— due after one year —R—F1&3H 25 92,269 24,846
Obligations under finance leases Bl & M A A
— due after one year — A — F 1% X Hf 26 2,148 3,412
94,417 28,258
629,041 467,777
The consolidated financial statements on pages 39 to 109 E39B EZF 1098 Fi#l < i & MR E
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of ER —_ZEZE+F+ A N\NBKESFSHL
Directors on 8th October, 2007 and are signed on its behalf & iX#EZE7T - WA T ESRERER
by: =

Hung Kin Sang, Raymond

Fang Chin Ping

Managing Director Director
* E E TEF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in EQUIty for te year ended 30th June, 2007
e R Res—ssra A=+t

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

BRARERFARGRR
Share Share Investment Capital Distri-
Share  Treasury premium  options revaluation Other redemption ~ Capital  butable Translation  Retained Minority
capital shares  account  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  profits Total interests Total
Bt BRE RE LS T2k SERR

Rk  EERH  ERE % Efhff RtER HEORE EAER ffE  AERE REEA At B ait
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tén TEz Tz TEx Az TEx  TER  TEn TR TExr  FEr  TEr  TEr iR

(Note 1) (Note2) ~ (Note 3)
(Hz1) (W) (Wa3)
At 1st July, 2005 R=2%%%
tA-8 9,372 (12,546) 1 - 624 8,551 10,931 204,610 93,961 (2,499) 109315 422,320 70,298 492,618
Loss on fair value changes i HERE
of available-for-sale ATEES
investments recognised B4 2Bl
directly in equity - - = = (244) - - - - = = (244) = (244)
Realised on disposal of HEMHHE
available-for-sale REER
investments - - - - (316) - - - - - - (316) - (316)
Translation reserve released  Hi&HBAE
upon disposal of BRAZERE
a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - 2,564 - 2,564 - 2,564
Profit for the year Fhaf = = - - - - - - - - 10757 10,757 (805) 9952
Total recognised income ~ AEEED 2
and expense for the year ~ BRARTH - - - - (560) - - - - 2564 10757 12,761 (805) 11,956
Waiver of loan from —-BHEARZ
a minority shareholder SRR
of a subsidiary HekE - - = = = = = 428 S = = 48 - 48
Repurchase of own shares & k{3 (272) = = = = = m = = - (11338 (11,33) - (11339
Realised on disposal of HERERRN
treasury shares 25 - 3,635 - - - - - = = = 2,622 6,257 = 6,257
Disposal of a subsidiary ~ HEHBAR - - - - - - = = = = = - (68635 (68635
Recognition of equity-settled RALE -
share-based payment PUGEES:
expenses ffR-25
7 - . - . . . . . . Vi -
At 1st July, 2006 R=2E/%
tA-8 9,100 (8,911) 1 8,233 64 8,551 11,203 205,038 93,961 65 111,35 438,661 858 439,519
Gain on fair value changes i HERE
of available-for-sale ATEES
investments Ef2ha - - - - 2,41 - - - - - - 2,41 = 2041
Exchange difference arising #8350 £
on translation of JEHER
foreign operations - - - - o = = = = n = 2 - n
Net income recognised NERER
directly in equity ERFHA - - - - 2241 - - - - 2 - 2,263 - 2,063
Realised on disposal of HETREE
available-for-sale REZR
investments - - - - (1,959) - - - - - - (1,959) - (1,959)
Profit for the year FREF = = = = = = - - - - 10173 110173 (858) 109,315
Total recognised income ~ AEEED
and expense for the year ~ BRARTH - - - - 282 - - - - 2 10173 110477 (858) 109,619
Repurchase of own shares BB MR {) (296) - - - - - 29 - - - (14,893) (14,893 - (14,893)
Recognition of equity-settled RALE -
share-based payment PUGEES:
expenses fiR-25
£ - - -3 - - - - - - - -
At 30th June, 2007 i 3
NAZTH 8,804 (8,911) 1 8,612 346 8,551 11,499 205,038 93,961 87 206636 534,624 - 534624
42



Consolidated Statement of Chonges

[\\/ AY 1;

N\ 7/
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 E-TELFARA=+THL

Notes:

(1)

The other reserve of the Group represents the fair value
adjustment at the date of transfer of property, plant and
equipment to investment properties.

The capital reserve of the Group arose from the cancellation
of share premium account of the Company pursuant to a
special resolution passed by the Company on 22nd February,
1999 and a waiver of loan from a minority shareholder of a
subsidiary of the Company.

The distributable reserve of the Group arose from the
cancellation of share capital and share premium account of
Applied Electronics Limited pursuant to a scheme of

arrangement which became effective on 10th January, 1989.

(1

(2)

(3)

AEBEZEMBEEERDE  BEER
BEREMEMEAFEEHE -

BAREBERIIBREARR —hhFE=
ﬂ_‘f’_Eﬁi@Z_IE%)DJJ/?%m o FEiH
NN AR A7 5 (B AR 1 2 A R AN A Bl 2 — MY
BRARAZLVERRAREE -

AEET 5K FEREIIBRER —LN\NEFE—
AtBRERZ —HRZHE - BENE
FHR R B 2 B A R B 0 ) (8 Bk 5 35 1 &
o




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ror the year ended 30th June, 2007
el e nRERas-—ss+6-A=1a1

2007 2006
—EELHFE —TETREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES KEES
Profit before taxation B 7 A e Al 109,256 10,760
Adjustments for: FHEIFE
Depreciation of property, ME - BEER&RME
plant and equipment ZITE 7,703 7,036
Dividend income fig B WA (805) (59)
Finance costs =N 3,878 5,265
Gain on disposal of HERMHIEERE
available-for-sale investments Z Wk (1,959) (813)
Gain on disposal of HEREYHE
investment properties Z W m = (1,162)
(Gain) loss on disposal HENBARZ
of subsidiaries (Wz=) B8 (127,331) 61
Impairment loss recognised B 5 Kk H fib fE Y 5K
in respect of trade and BRI EEE
other receivables - 714
Increase in fair value of WENMEZRT
investment properties BEHE M (10,530) (19,000)
Interest income A2 WA (850) (361)
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BE K
plant and equipment RiEBE - 461
Release of prepaid lease payments fi# k781 & {1 3% 46 46
Reversal of impairment loss ENHEENKEER
recognised in respect of R 1B &5 18 Bl
prepaid lease payments - (613)
Reversal of impairment loss ME - BEEZREZ
recognised in respect of B R (A B B g
property, plant and equipment - (178)
Share-based payment expenses LA B 17 7 EEFE A 3K 379 8,233
Waiver of other borrowings HeHEMEE - (19,651)
Operating cash flows before LEEEHAIZ
movements in working capital KERERE (20,213) (9,261)
Decrease (increase) in inventories 125 & 4> (3% 0) 358 (23)
(Increase) decrease in trade and B 5 K H b e W 58
other receivables (3Z ) w2 (738) 21,394
Increase (decrease) in trade and 25 R E b ESFRIE
other payables o CRLA) 6,482 (7,147)
Cash (used in) from operations KEES) (TR RB 2B & (14,111) 4,963
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid EREEFNEH (313) (105)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM REEFH (A RBZ
OPERATING ACTIVITIES Re R (14,424) 4,858
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Consolidated Cash Flow SToTemen’r For the year ended 30th June, 2007
FEER S RERas-—s2t5~A=+81

2007 2006
—EEEE —TETF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FRRE A

INVESTING ACTIVITIES % & EE
Purchase of property, plant WAV BEKK
and equipment (154,473) (57,913)
Advance to a jointly ERT—EHAREESD
controlled entity (12,955) -
Deposits paid on acquisition of BEREWE ZENZS
investment properties (7,756) -
Purchase of other assets fBAHMERE (145) =
Increase in pledged bank deposits & # # 8 77 75 7} 2 hn (114) (90)
Repayment of amount due from & Y% Quorum Island (BVI) Limited
Quorum lIsland (BVI) Limited KB ZENR 62,400 -
Repayment of receivable HEMBARREZER
on disposal of subsidiaries 33,654 -
Proceeds from disposal of & A B E IR E TS RIE
available-for-sale investments 27,488 7,683
Interest received B W F B 850 361
Dividends received B U B 805 59
Proceeds from disposal of HEREY S NIAE
investment properties - 118,162
Proceeds from disposal of property, HE®E « B&E M &
plant and equipment Fir 15 218 = 408
Purchase of available-for-sale B AR]85 & 1% 2
investments - (25,196)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM KEEE (A B2
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ReFE (50,246) 43,474
FINANCING ACTIVITIES Bl & S &)
Repayment of bank borrowings BEETER (84,045) (136,572)
Repurchase of own shares o] 8% A% 17 (14,893) (11,338)
Repayment of obligations under BEREHREAE
finance leases (4,788) (3,610)
Interest paid =EREES) (3,387) (4,921)
Finance charges paid in respect of BWMEMREFREENBMEER
obligations under finance leases (491) (344)
New bank borrowings raised g RITE R 157,947 118,320
Proceeds from disposal of & EFR D TS 5K IE
treasury shares - 6,257
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) BEEIE (FTA) 2
FINANCING ACTIVITIES HeF5 50,343 (32,208)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN RekReSED 2
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7 EE Ok 2>) 12 0 (14,327) 16,124
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FURE &RRE
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR EEY 33,065 16,941
Effect of foreign exchange NS 35 0 SR )
rate changes -2 22 =
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRBeLBSEED
AT END OF THE YEAR 18,760 33,065
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF Re R\ EEMER
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Z DT
Bank balances and cash RITEGFERS 23,299 37,836
Bank overdrafts RITHES (4,539) (4,771)
18,760 33,065
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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability. Its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and the principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the section
headed “Corporate Information” in the annual
report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollar, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. The Group is principally engaged in resort
and property development; property and investment
holding; and design, manufacture, marketing and
distribution of consumer electronic products. The
activities of the principal subsidiaries of the
Company and a jointly controlled entity of the
Group are set out in notes 39 and 17 respectively.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new standard, amendments
and interpretations (“new HKFRSs"”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(the "HKICPA") which are effective for the Group's
financial year beginning 1st July, 2007. The
adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on the results or financial position of the Group
for the current or prior accounting periods.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment is required.

The Group has not early applied the following new
or revised standards, amendment or interpretations
that have been issued but are not yet effective.
The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these standards, amendment or
interpretations will have no material impact on the
results and financial position of the Group.

—REE

ARTA—RREEEEMAY
CEREERAT  ARGES
ERAXBHAERAR (X5
Bl £ o AARZ R EE
b TR B b B B A
[ATER]RRE -

KRB BERETIABTES
BB ARRRZNELEEE -

RAR T —RIGEZER AR o K
SEFEREEBRIRYER
B - W IR E TR A KRR
2 MGHERDHEETHE
ERZERE AR ETEWBA
A R — M HEEESIA R 2 £ H
R E398%17 ©

RAMAIRETEEYE
HEEA

RAFE  AEEEEXAKAZ
HREBEEA® (BB
Bngl) i 2 BB B RE
FRANER] e B ([ BB 5
HEA]) - ZFFERN_FTTL
FtA—BERBZEFHEE
M BRI BB GREE
AR ASEARFEIBESTH
MZEBELBEATE - I H
ZEBEFEBR -

AEBEY EIBF KA TIIERM
B ARERZFER - EF] Rk
B ARrESRRREEL
BRI REEYARE 2 gt A
MEBMNTBRRLBEANE
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures'

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) —

HK(IFRIC) —

HK(IFRIC) —

HK(IFRIC) —

HK(IFRIC) —

INT 10

INT 11

INT 12

INT 13

INT 14

Borrowing Costs?

Financial Instruments:
Disclosures'
Operating Segments?

Interim Financial Reporting
and Impairment?

HKFRS 2 — Group and
Treasury Share
Transactions*

Service Concession
Arrangements®

Customer Loyalty
Programmes®

HKAS 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding
Requirements and their
Interaction®

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2007
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
November, 2006
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
March, 2007
> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2008
6  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
July, 2008

RAMARETEEYE
wmEER (B)

E% PR BARE

EALACSH
E%EﬁE%
£23% (BH)
ERAUBREERN BBEIR: KB
7%

EEKA?

BERAUBRERD KEHE?
F8%

5 (BBRHB RHEB RS R
BEREZEE) RE
- ZBE105%

5% (BBRHB BERBRSE
BEREZEE) ERFE2H-
- ZBEH% EI&Eﬁ

B R

ENICT RS %ﬁ%%ﬁ*w
BEREZESQ)

- ZEE1R

ENICT RS EPRHMEREI
BEREZESQ)

-REBEE13%

ENICT RS BEETEA
BEREZES) F19%-TH
- REBE14% BHEEZ

Rl &E
B2 EXR
MEZEE
2P

! RZEELEF-A-BHZEHS
ZFEHREAER -

2 RZZETZAF A HRZKRAK
ZFEHREER -

3O RZETZRFEL A HKZEKR
Wz FEMRAER -

¢ RIERLF=F-HIZERAR
ZFEHREER -

S R-EENF-HA—-Baz&MANE
ZFEHREER -

¢ RZZEZNFLA-HRZKRAK
ZFEHREER -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments and investment
properties; which are measured at fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

3.

FESTEER

et BRAERLET B TAR
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TEHESHERRMAFE I &
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NEREEBI R 2 M52 E
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FESHEE (B)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the
Group's equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and
the minority’s share of changes in equity since the
date of the combination. Losses applicable to the
minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority
has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition
is regarded as met only when the sale is highly
probable and the asset or disposal group is available
for immediate sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified
as held for sale are measured at the lower of the
assets’ and disposal groups’ previous carrying
amounts and fair value less costs to sell.

ReERBEEE(E)

RENBARIFEENZ VB
R an NS B 2 IR AN 25 )
25 PBERRNEEFELIE
@ BINRE XA 0 At
2 ARBEHBRRIDBRR
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Jointly controlled entity

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly
controlled entities are incorporated in the
consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried
in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share
of net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less
any identified impairment loss. When the Group’s
share of losses of a jointly controlled entity equals
or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled entity
(which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the jointly controlled entity), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that jointly
controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill
is included within the carrying amount of the
investment and is assessed for impairment as part
of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

FEEHBEGE)
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b B EEEG KRR ZE
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FESHEE (B)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Jointly controlled entity (continued)

When a group entity transacts with a jointly
controlled entity of the Group, unrealised profits
or losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the jointly controlled entity, except to
the extent that unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case, the full amount of losses is recognised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold by the Group to
outside customers, net of discounts, and property
rental income during the year.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.

Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance
from properties let under operating leases, are
recognised on a straight line basis over the terms
of the relevant lease.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on
a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s
net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised
when the Group’s rights to receive payment have
been established.

HEEZEHDR (B)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of investment property are included
in profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than properties
under development are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Properties under development are stated at cost
less any identified impairment losses. Cost includes
development expenditure, borrowing costs
capitalised and other directly attributable expenses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment other than
properties under development over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight line
method.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets or, whereas shorter, the terms of
the relevant lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Other assets

Other assets are antiques held for long-term
purposes and are stated at cost less any identified
impairment losses.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised

in the consolidated income statement on a straight
line basis over the terms of the relevant lease.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing (continued)

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in
the consolidated balance sheet as finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are charged directly to profit or
loss unless they are directly attributable to qualifying
assets, in which case they are capitalised in
accordance with the Group’s general policy on
borrowing costs (see below).

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to profit or loss on a straight line basis over the
terms of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
on a straight line basis over the lease terms.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land
and building are considered separately for the
purpose of lease classification. Leasehold land which
title is not expected to pass to the lessee by the
end of the lease term is classified as an operating
lease unless the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, in
which case, the entire lease is classified as a finance

lease.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value
that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when
the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the
period except for differences arising on the
retranslation on non-monetary items in respect of
which gain and losses are recognised directly in
equity, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for
the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised as a separate component of
equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which the foreign operation is disposed
of.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Borrowings costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction and production of
qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost
of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing
costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as and
included in finance costs in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit scheme

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
scheme and mandatory provident fund scheme are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other periods, and
it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted

or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

FEEHBEGE)

BER A

RBEE BERLERERE
EGEEREBHZEERAK 5
BEXMCERUFEERAZ — B
Do BHREBEAR LD TRIE
HIET ARG HER 258 E
DN ERE =N A

FrAESREER AR LRGN
RAKDERERSE HREK
Z’K o

3R k48 A 5T &

7€ BB FUR KR N E 8 Ko 58
AR ECHANEEELR
W2 BRA e = A R AR X
51 8 -

Bi 1R

PRS2 45 BV BB A B IR SR
IEFRIA 2 A8 ©

B S 138 7 1A 1 AR
R o ERBORFISRE A
3R T2 B2 A FIRR - o
BB RBORFIT @ RN E A
BB WASREN 2% B
4% AT AR B 9 2 R
A o AKEZ EVBUE R B
CECER RS BRCE e
BEEE -




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e I REN T
I
FESHEE (B)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred taxation is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred taxation is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset is realised. Deferred taxation
is charged or credited to the consolidated income
statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred taxation is also dealt with in equity.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated balance sheet when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, which are loans and
receivables and available-for-sale investments. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of each

category of financial assets are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. At each balance
sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, promissory note receivable from a jointly
controlled entity, amount due from a jointly
controlled entity, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would

have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables or held-to-maturity
investments. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, available-for-sale investments
are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment losses
on available-for-sale investments are recognised in
profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse in profit or
loss in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and bank borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds, net of direct issue costs.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Treasury shares

Applied Investment (Asia) Limited (formerly known
as iQuorum Cybernet Limited) (“Applied
Investment”) became a subsidiary of the Company
in 1995. On consolidation, the shares in the
Company held by Applied Investment have been
accounted for using the treasury stock method
whereby consolidated shareholders’ equity is
reduced by the carrying amount of the shares in
the Company held by Applied Investment at the
date when Applied Investment became the
subsidiary of the Company. On disposal of the
shares in the Company held by Applied Investment,
consideration received is recognised directly in
equity. The difference between the sale
consideration and the carrying amount of the shares
disposed of is recognised in retained profits. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire, or the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’'s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Equity-settled share-based

transactions

payment

Share options granted to employees of the Group

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight line
basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in share options reserve in equity.

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss with a corresponding adjustment to
share options reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to share premium. When
the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date,
the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment

loss is recognised as an expense immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment (continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments
include available-for-sales investments, trade
and other receivables, promissory note
receivable from a jointly controlled entity,
amount due from a jointly controlled entity,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
cash, trade and other payables, bank
borrowings and obligations under finance
leases. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments
and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. Management
manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective

manner.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Market risk

Currency risk

Certain secured bank borrowings of the
Group are denominated in foreign currencies.
The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However,
management will monitor the foreign
exchange exposure closely and will consider
the usage of hedging instruments when the

need arises.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest
rate risk relates primarily to the variable-rate
bank balances and secured bank borrowings.

The Group also exposed to fair value interest
rate risks which is related primarily to its
fixed-rate obligations under finance leases.

The Group currently does not have a policy
to hedge against the interest rate risk as
management believes that changes in the
interest rate will not have a significant impact
on the Group’s financial position. However,
management will monitor the interest rate
exposure closely and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure when the

need arises.

Price risk

The Group at is exposed to equity security
price risk through the available-for-sale
investments. Management manages this
exposure by maintaining a portfolio of

investments with different risk profiles.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk

At 30th June, 2007, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to
perform an obligation by the counterparties
and financial guarantee issued by the Group
arising from:

o the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated
in the consolidated balance sheet; and

o the amount of financial guarantee
disclosed in note 37(a).

The Group is subject to concentration of
credit risks over certain of its major
customers for sales of consumer electronic
products. At 30th June, 2007, the
outstanding balances from the five largest
customers amounted to approximately
HK$4,973,000. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk for the remaining
customers, with exposure spread over a
number of customers. In order to minimise
the credit risk and the concentration of credit
risk, management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue trade debts. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual receivable at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are recognised for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regards, the
directors of the Company consider that the
Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At 30th June, 2007, management reviews
the financial positions of the jointly
controlled entity and the repayment records.
In this regards, the management considers
that the Group’s credit risk on amount due
from and promissory note receivable from a
jointly controlled entity is minimal.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Group monitors and maintains a level of cash
and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings
and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined as follows:

o the fair value of financial assets traded
on active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted

market bid prices; and

o the fair value of other financial assets
and financial liabilities are determined
in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted
cash flow analysis using prices and
rates from observable current market
transactions as input.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 4. BRI A(E)
(b)  Fair value (continued) (b) 2DFEE)
The directors consider that the carrying EERE RV B®
amounts of financial assets and financial R EBRBEHENARSERZ
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the MBREEMMBAERR
consolidated financial statements NEEBEHREL -
approximate their fair values.
TURNOVER 5. ®XEH
2007 2006
—EELF ZEEX
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Sales of goods HEEm 113,828 99,108
Rental income & WA 6,785 8,526
120,613 107,634
BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. *ﬁ&ﬂ@ﬁﬁ
Business segments REBKDE
For management purposes, the Group’s operations REERME  AEBHRAK=E

are organised into three operating divisions namely
resort development, property investment and
manufacture and distribution of electronic products.
The Group’s resort development division includes
multi-purpose resort communities as well as sales
of condo hotels, residential units and club
memberships. These divisions are the basis on which

the Group reports its primary segment information.

EBHA-—ERNER - WEKR
ERUERDHEFER - A%
BrERNERERBREZ AR
ERNEERMNEESEAE -

EEBEUREMER  ZFHMA
DASEREETIZNBERZ
B o
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6.
(continued)

Business segments (continued) REBIE(E)
Business segment information for the year ended HE_ZTTLFA=THILF
30th June, 2007 is presented below: EZEBHIEERZNNAT
Manufacture
and
distribution
of electronic
Resort Property products
development  investment  RER 7 8 Total
ERNERE MERE ETEMm @t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERL TER THERT THERT
Turnover E L - 6,785 113,828 120,613
Results Ed
Segment results NEEE (563) 12,339 27 11,803
Unallocated corporate income &2 B 2 &R A 3,627
Unallocated corporate expenses 7 9 B2 7] & (29,627)
Finance costs BEKK (3,878)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries i & K B2 & 2
YWz 127,331 127,331
Profit hefore taxation BR B A% 7 109,256
Taxation WA 59
Profit for the year E X Fl 109,315
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥ R#ESE (&)
(continued)

Business segments (continued) REBIE(E)

Manufacture

and

distribution

of electronic

Resort Property products Segment

development investment  RERAH total  Unallocated Total
ERNER  NXRE  BYER  AEEH AR @t
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
ThR THRT THRT THRT THR THR

Assets BE 155,767 226,034 25,966 407,767 264,463 672,230
Liabilities gf - 11,180 5,160 16,340 121,266 137,606
Other information EER
Capital expenditure ERRY 151,986 48 4,575 157,043 804 157,847
Depreciation of property, plant and 1% * BE R & &
equipment L& - 253 2,952 3,05 4,498 7,703

Release of prepaid lease payments  BBEREE 3 - I 5 46 - 46
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥ R#ESE (E)
(continued)

Business segments (continued) REBIE(E)
Business segment information for the year ended BHE_ZZEXFAA=THLHF
30th June, 2006 is presented below: EZEBHIEERZNNAT
Manufacture
and
distribution
of electronic
Resort Property products
development  investment RER 7 8 Total
ERNEE MERE ETEMm Foh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TAT TET
Turnover e - 8,526 99,108 107,634
Results E
Segment results PEEE (1,478) 16,120 (1,948) 12,694
Unallocated corporate income &2 B 2 &R A 19,651
Unallocated corporate expenses 7 9 B2 7] & (16,259)
Finance costs BEMK (5,265)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary H &K B AR 2
B (61)
Profit hefore taxation BR B A% 7 10,760
Taxation WA (808)

Profit for the year F R & F 9,952
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6.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. X¥BRHEDE (&)
(continued)
Business segments (continued) REBIE(E)
Manufacture
and
distribution
of electronic
Resort Property products Segment
development investment RERAH total  Unallocated Total
ERNER  WERE  ETER  SE&H B @it
HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T L TiEn
Assets i 143,572 265,729 23,404 432,705 66,054 498,759
Liabilities afF 245 32,712 5,255 38,212 21,028 59,240
Other information EfhEH
Capital expenditure EREY 53,494 3415 5743 62,652 1,667 64,319
Depreciation of property, plantand  #1% - BE R
equipment e - 3,897 2,893 6,790 246 7,036
Release of prepaid lease payments BB BERBER - 41 5 46 - 46
Allowance for trade and other EAREMEY
recelvables naRh - 179 535 714 - 714
Reversal of impairment loss N5 KRR
recognised in respect of property, RfZ EER
plant and equipment REEERE - 178 - 178 - 178
Reversal of impairment loss ANAENTZ
recognised in respect of prepaid  BEARE
lease payments EERR - 613 - 613 - 613
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥ R#ESE (E)
(continued)

Geographical segments E D

The Group’s operations are principally located in AEBzREWRFEMRE
Hong Kong, the People’s Republic of China other B REARLME([HRA] -
than Hong Kong (the “PRC"), the British Virgin TEREERE) HREBEXHES
Islands (the “BVI”) and Panama. (RBRZHEE]) XEBEESE -
The following table provides an analysis of the TREHEAEERWETISE H
Group’s turnover by geographical market, ZEEBOT (TRE MR
irrespective of the origin of the goods: H) :

Sales revenue by
geographical market

RiWEHHE D2
HE W

2007 2006
—EELE TETRNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Hong Kong BB 115,654 102,542
The PRC H 4,032 3,893
The BVI EBEXHS 927 1,199

120,613 107,634
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. ¥R R#HESE (&)
(continued)

Geographical segments (continued) EDE(E)
The following is an analysis of the carrying amount REEFUEHREID 2D EEE
of segment assets and additions to property, plant FREENARIIEME - BB &R
and equipment analysed by the geographical area w2z WwaET

in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount Additions to property,
of segment assets plant and equipment
SREEREE MEME - BERRE

2007 2006 2007 2006

—EZEt+tE —TITRF ZEELHE —TITRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT TERT FHET

Hong Kong N 208,915 255,936 5,861 10,825
The PRC a3 40,694 33,171 - -
United States of America E351 - 26 - =
The BVI RERZHES 2,391 143,572 - 53,494
Panama BE5 155,767 - 151,986 -

407,767 432,705 157,847 64,319

7.  WAIVER OF OTHER BORROWINGS 7. BRHEMEE

During the year ended 30th June, 2006, the RBE_ZEZEFA=1THL
Company received a waiver of claim of other loans FE - AARKIEMERER
with a principal of HK$18,449,000 and accrued A4S 58 518,449,000 7T M fE
interest of HK$1,202,000 from the lender of the =TA B A1,202,0000 T 2 H Ath
other loans, without any conditions and BERZERRE  WRTEEK
consideration as well as any actions to retrocede or R EEREB R RIBRK
claim for any loss or money of the waiver. TRETRERFILEBERET

& o
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8.  FINANCE COSTS 8. MWEMK
2007 2006
—EELF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FH T
Interest expense on: MERXE :
bank borrowings wholly ARAFRHNEH
repayable within five years EREZHRITEE 3,387 3,597
bank borrowings not wholly HAR A FABE
repayable within five years BEZRITEE - 1,324
Finance charges on obligations B E M A A 2
under finance leases BEBR 491 344
3,878 5,265
9.  TAXATION 9. MIA
2007 2006
—ETLE ZTTREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
The (credit) charge comprises: T (B e) T HBHE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBNEH
Current year REE 473 742
(Over)under provision AREFE (BEEREE)
in previous years BHETR (532) 66
(59) 808
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of BEENEFHIIRF NG ERT

TR AT R 17 5% E o

the estimated assessable profit for the year.
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9.  TAXATION (continued) 9. BimE (&)
The (credit) charge for the year can be reconciled AREFERHIE (ER) X HEGZEE W
to the profit before taxation per the consolidated IR AT SI) 2 BR AR AT M) 2 ¥ BR 40
income statement as follows: ™
2007 2006
—ETLE —ETX
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Profit before taxation B 351 A1 % A 109,256 10,760
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax BREBNFSHTE17.5%
rate of 17.5% EBIR 19,120 1,883
Tax effect of expenses not deductible & & & 3% &1 3% A E—irT—J
in determining taxable profit MBREZ BB TE 7,678 6,721
Tax effect of income not taxable & E FE AR B 0m A H%ﬂif&ﬂ
in determining taxable profit R WA 2 Bt 7 R 2 (25,128) (3,408)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised KR T E 18 2 B 75 5 2 203 309
Tax effect of recognition of 8 7 5 Bl R FE SR B 75
deferred tax assets in respect of EERELEHIAEE
tax losses previously not recognised MG E (1,400) (4,763)
(Over)under provision in previous years g4 ¥ (FBBEEEE) BET T (532) 66

Tax (credit) charge for the year AEEHRE (RR) T H (59) 808
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PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. F A=A
2007 2006
—EZTLF ZTTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHETT
Profit for the year has been arrived F N B kR
at after charging: TA&IE
Staff costs, including directors’ BETHRA  BIEEEMHE :
emoluments:
Salaries and other benefits e REMmBH 21,708 19,266
Share-based payment expenses ARGt B ERE 2 TR 379 8,233
Retirement benefit scheme RKAE B 5T 84 5%
contributions 188 338
Total staff costs 8 TR 22,275 27,837
Impairment loss recognised in respect 2 5 K& H 1 jE UL
of trade and other receivables HIBZ EERREERE - 714
Auditors’ remuneration: ZHENE S
Current year RNEE 960 950
Underprovision in prior years BEFEREDR 157 244
Cost of inventories recognised BRAERI 2 FEKA
as expenses 108,332 93,902
Depreciation of property, plant Y - WENEE
and equipment I E 7,703 7,036
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME  BERRK
and equipment Z B8 - 461
Net foreign exchange loss SNESRE B 1R )F R 269 114
Release of prepaid lease payments BRBR TR M E S 5K 46 46
and after crediting: WHEET A
Dividend income from listed AIEEHE EHiIRE
available-for-sale investments fig B WA 805 59
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale ~ H & A HEERE
investments Z W e 1,959 813
Gain on disposal of investment HEREME 2 K=
properties - 1,162
Interest income A2 WA 850 361
Reversal of impairment loss recognised &t AE b dg A 2 ¥ % -
in respect of property, plant and B K2 B ERBE
equipment included in other income &8 [ - 178
Reversal of impairment loss recognised st AEAMKA ZFEANEE
in respect of prepaid lease payments &~ B R E
included in other income [E5 B [l - 613




Notes to the Consolidated Finoncicl Statements
wr e BT R A R
I

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 1. EEREEMNS

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EE=M<
The emoluments paid or payable to each of AR \UEZ(ZTZEX
the eight (2006: eight) directors were as F N ZRHHKERMNZ
follows: e T
Hung
Hung Wong Hung 500 Hung Lam

KinSang,  KarGee, KaiMau, FangChin ~ LoYun lunTsan  leung,  KaWai,

Raymond Mimi Marcus Ping Tai Kau  Lincoln  Graham Total
ARE AIZE  RER FEY  EES RER RER H3A @t

HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Ter TRt TEx TEr  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEn  TEx
(Note) (Note) (Note)
(M) (W) (W&

2007 “EERLE
Fees 2R = = = = 100 100 100 100 400
Other emoluments e
Salaries and other benefits % & R E 1 B 5286 436 1,151 626 - - - - 11,389
Share-hased payment KRABERZ
expenses DEST - - 316 - - - - - 316
Retirement benefit scheme  E/RiEH| 5t 2
contributions 3 12 12 12 - - - - - 36
Total emoluments s 5,298 4,338 1,479 626 100 100 100 100 12,141
2006 ZERNE
Fees G = - - - 100 100 100 75 375
Other emoluments EpMe
Salaries and other benefits  FEREMER 3345 3,689 612 589 - - - -8
Share-based payment WRABERZ
expenses 5% 7,854 - 316 - - - - - 810
Retirement benefit scheme & /K& 5f 2l
contributions ftt 5% 12 12 12 - - - - - 36
Total emoluments ams 11,211 3,701 940 589 100 100 100 75 16,816

Note: During the year, in addition to the above, the Group e ANEE - REdzi BTG TRHE

provided rent-free accommodation with estimated rateable TR T REELE HERBE 2T R
values of approximately HK$342,000 (2006: HK$342,000), sk izm 5T E 5 Rl /R 342,000%8
HK$1,847,000 (2006: HK$953,000) and HK$469,000 T (ZZE T RNF : 342,0008 78) -
(2006: HK$242,000), respectively, to Mr. Hung Kin Sang, 1,847,000 7T (ZZZ /< F ¢ 953,000/
Raymond, Madam Hung Wong Kar Gee, Mimi and Mr. JL) K 469,000 L (Z T T X F -
Hung Kai Mau, Marcus. 242,000/ 7T) °
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11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 11. EEREEM S (&)
(continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEM2
The five highest paid individuals included %?m%ﬁ/\i BENE
four (2006: four) directors of the Company, (ZE2EZXRF : O4HA) %
details of whose emoluments are set out E-HEMeFBEER
above. The emoluments of the remaining XoEB—F(ZE 2/—\
(2006: one) individual is as follows: F:—H)ATzBE W
T
2007 2006
—ETLHE ZTTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHET
Salaries and other benefits e kE AR T 660 715
Retirement benefit scheme R KA B & & 4 5%
contributions 12 12
672 727
During both years, no emoluments were paid by RAREFEAN @ NEEILER
the Group to the five highest paid individuals, hEmRaFTALT(BEES) XN
including directors, as an inducement to join or FRHBMIEAMBARER 2B
upon joining the Group or as compensation for & A MARE BB ER RN
loss of office. During both years, no directors waived FENBEBEES - RAN EF
any emoluments. ER - &FFIEBREWEEM

M -
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12.

13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE 12. BREF
The calculation of the basic earnings per share for REEEREREBNTIREBEFNA
the year is based on the profit attributable to equity NEIREREE ARG G
holders of the parent for the year of 110,173,000 T (ZFZE N4 ¢
HK$110,173,000 (2006: HK$10,757,000) and on 10,757,000 70) K F A KA A
the weighted average of 858,835,347 (2006: EETERARMEFHH
879,858,648) ordinary shares of the Company in 858,835,347 (ZZEZE X F :
issue during the year. The weighted average number 879,858,648%) 5t & - AT HE HR
of shares adopted in calculation of earnings per BRI 2 IEF R D E B
share has been arrived after eliminating the shares MR ENREREARARGFZ
in the Company held by Applied Investment. & EE °
The calculation of diluted earnings per share has AESREERNETEZSERE
not considered the effect of share options because g2 REBFKTZE
the exercise price of the share options granted is BEZITEESREE_TZTL
higher than the average market price of shares for FRA=ZTHLEERZZZRER
both years. A=+tBLEFERNMZFAT
'fg o

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 13. BEYE

HK$'000

FHET

FAIR VALUE ~TE
At 1st July, 2005 R-ZEZRFLH—H 305,500
Disposals & (117,000)
Increase in fair value 2B N 19,000
At 30th June, 2006 RZBEREANA=TH 207,500
Transferred to properties held for sale @B 5| H & 2 ¥ % (59,000)
Increase in fair value 2B N 10,530
At 30th June, 2007 RZZBZELERA=1H 159,030

During the year, the Group entered into a binding
agreement with an independent third party for the
disposal of investment properties with carrying
values of approximately HK$59,000,000 for a
consideration of HK$59,000,000. The investment
properties are expected to be sold within twelve
months from the agreement date and have been
classified as properties held for sale and are
presented separately in the consolidated balance
sheet.

RAEE  AEEE-BILE=
BRI T —MEBHRIZWH
# - MERMEA%59,000,000
BILTZ2REME  REB
59,000,000/ 7T - X EWHETE
HEmaABET—@ARE
H o MEEIMERFEHE 2%
ARG EEERBERTPIRZE
B o
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13.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The properties held for sale of the Group are
leasehold properties held in Hong Kong under
medium-term leases.

The fair values of the investment properties of the
Group at 30th June, 2007 have been arrived at on
the basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
Asset Appraisal Ltd., an independent firm of
gualified professional valuers not connected with
the Group. Asset Appraisal Ltd. is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors (“HKIS") and has
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences
in the valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The valuation, which conforms to HKIS
Valuation Standards on properties, was arrived at
by reference to market evidence of transaction
prices for similar properties.

All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for
as investment properties.

The carrying values of investment properties held
by the Group comprise:

13. BEWE (BB)

AEBZHFHEZMER/RER
FATHBEO2HEDE -

RZZETLFANA=1+H A&
B EME 2 AT EETIREHE
& {B B Asset Appraisal Ltd. 72 5%
HETZEERED - HA&Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors([&
BREMEE)KEREGEER
BB I REE Y E 2 GE
K5 MZEEDREBEEBSNE
Mgt (EEAEmEs
MEGEZEIVRH  WBRR™T
% ERUMERSERZBES
Ly s

FaAEBRER BB 2N
SR TR S W R (F A
AEE AT ESEHERHE
BRIBREME -

AEBREZREMFEZRHEE
B

2007 2006
—ETLE —ETX
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHER FAET
Held in Hong Kong: REBFH :

Long leases REAHEL 125,000 117,000
Medium-term leases HRHAAE 49 2,080 61,750

Held outside Hong Kong: REBAINM T RS
Medium-term leases HEAFE 49 31,950 28,750

159,030 207,500
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% BERKRE
Properties Furniture,
under Land and Leasehold Plantand fixtures and Motor Motor
development buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles boats Total
14 AENE HE G %E
BRINE REF k8 REE R&f bt A B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ThL ThL TAL ThL THL TAL THL TAL
cosT A
At 1st July, 2005 RZEERE+A-H 89,642 4,879 12,783 63,292 60,495 12,819 - 243,910
Additions HE 53,494 - 1,442 4,234 286 3213 1,650 64,319
Disposals HE - - (1,189) (264) - (2,557) - (4,010)
At 30th June, 2006 RZZE~ERAZTH 143,136 4879 13,036 67,262 60,781 13,475 1,650 304,219
Additions HE 151,986 - 1,205 3,988 485 183 - 157,847
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAR (143,138) - - - - - = (143,138)
At 30th June, 2007 RZESLERE=TH 151984 4,879 14,241 71,250 61,266 13,658 1,650 318,928
DEPRECIATION AND nERHE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1st July, 2005 RZEERE+A-H - 1,205 3,470 57,526 59,926 7,068 - 129,195
Provided for the year FELER - 59 2,349 2,59% 177 1829 28 7,036
Eliminated on disposals SR = = (348) (236) = (2,557) = (3.141)
Reversal of impaiment loss  HEFREE - (178) - - - - = (178)
At 30th June, 2006 RZEEXERA=TH = 1,086 547 59,884 60,103 6,340 28 132,912
Provided for the year EEIERE - 57 2,280 2,605 219 2212 330 7,03
At 30th June, 2007 RZES+ERA=TH = 1,143 7,751 62,489 60,322 8,552 358 140,615
CARRYING VALUES EHfE
At 30th June, 2007 RZES+ERA=TH 151,984 3,736 6,490 8,761 944 5,106 1,292 178,313
At 30th June, 2006 RZZERERA=TH 143,136 3,793 7,565 71378 678 7,135 1,622 171,307

LA E - BERRBEDRBERE

The above items of property, plant and equipment

are depreciated on a straight line basis at the BETIITEFRMBRA

following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil KA EHRE L =

Land and buildings Over the shorter of the T RAEF b )

term of the leases or 25

FET(ARE

years, whichever is shorter % B%)
Leasehold improvements 20% HEMEEE 20%
Plant and machinery ~ 10% to 25% &R B K 1 38 10% £ 25%
Furniture, fixtures and 10% to 50% R~ KB 10% 2 50%
equipment B4
Motor vehicles 10% to 33';% RE 10% %2 335%
Motor boats 10% to 20% i) 10%ZE20%
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BERRKE (B)
(continued)

The carrying values of land and buildings held by AEEFFEz T HREFEREE
the Group comprises: B
2007 2006
—ETLE —ZTERX
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Freehold properties held in Canada EMERFEZ 2,556 2,556
KAEREDE
Leasehold properties held in Hong Kong £ & /8 LA HAFH 49
under medium-term leases REZHEME 656 704
Held in the PRC under long-term £ B AR B 4 b
land use rights EREREA 524 533
3,736 3,793
The properties under development of the Group REEFBEERPZIMERURN
are freehold properties located in Panama (2006: B2 (ZZEZEF: ZBERK
the BVI). BE)ZKAEREYE -
The carrying values of property, plant and REBYZE - BEREZHEZE
equipment of the Group include an aggregate HELFEREREMABTECE
amount of HK$11,756,000 (2006: HK$12,623,000) E#BEX11,756,0008 T (ZF

in respect of assets held under finance leases. ZTRNF 12,623,000 7T) °
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15. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 15. FAFHEMSR
2007 2006
—EELEF —EERE
HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET

The Group's prepaid lease payments NEBE 2T

comprise leasehold interest in HENKBE
land held on: e+ S
- medium-term leases in Hong Kong —R&EBHAHRBHALY 211 216
— long leases in the PRC —RAEFEERAELY 1,792 1,833
2,003 2,049
Analysed for reporting purposes as: DITIERE RS ¢
Current portion BB 15 46 46
Non-current portion FERBNED 0 1,957 2,003
2,003 2,049
16. OTHER ASSETS 16. Hth&EE
Other assets of the Group represent antiques held rEEAEMEERERIAKER
for long-term investment purpose. BRBZHE
17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 17. RA—EHEEHQFER
ENTITY
2007 2006
—ETLE ZTTREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FHET
Cost of unlisted investment in a R — B EES A R
jointly controlled entity FLTREZKR 36,469 -
Share of post-acquisition profits FE A W i 12 % A - =

36,469 =
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17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY (continued)

As at 30th June, 2007, the Group had interest in
the following jointly controlled entity:

17. R—BHEZEF QA #ES
(&)

R=FTLEXA=TH A%
B0 T 53 A A 7 A

Sz,
m -

Proportion of

Form of Place of issued share
Name of business incorporation/ Class of capital held

jointly controlled entity  structure operation shares held by the Group Principal activities
MBI/ BE AEEREE

HEZHARER EBERES  EXnE ROER  BORALE ZEXHR

%
BOlt

Quorum Island (BVI) Limited Incorporation The BVI Ordinary 50 Resort and property

("Quorum”) BRAA EBRABEE TAR development

Pursuant to an agreement dated 11th August, 2006
(the “Agreement”) entered into by Quorum, Applied
Toys Limited (“Applied Toys"”), Applied Enterprises
Limited (“Applied Enterprises”), all of which are
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, and
Interlsle Holdings Limited (“Interlsle”), an
independent third party:

(1) Applied Toys and Applied Enterprises agreed
to receive US$30 million (equivalent to
HK$234,000,000) from Quorum for the
redemption 50% of the issued share capital
of Quorum and the settlement of all
indebtednesses owed by Quorum to the
Group; and

(2) Interlsle agreed to subscribe 50% equity
interest in Quorum for a consideration of
Uss$21 million (equivalent to
HK$163,800,000).

84

EBRNENEEER

R ¥ Quorum * Applied Toys
Limited ([Applied Toys]) -
Applied Enterprises Limited
(I'Applied Enterprises|) « & A7
RNAElz 2 ENE A Rinterlsle
Holdings Limited ([Interlsle])
(BR—BUE=F)R_ZZTF
NRA+—BFRE:T 2 % (% 11
DA

(1)  Applied Toys K Applied
Enterprises[d & Uz HX
Quorum 30,000,000%75
(8 % 7 234,000,000
JC) + A E R Quorum
Fr¥F 2 50% 2 1Tl 0 &
B8 Quorum&E R A& B
ZFBARE &

(2) Interlsle% FEWE%Quorum
Z 50%0% # - #KE
21,000,000 7T (7@ ZR
163,800,000/ 7T) °
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17.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITY (continued)

The Agreement was completed on 9th April, 2007.
Quorum became a jointly controlled entity of the
Group and a gain on disposal of HK$127,331,000
was recognised in the consolidated income
statement. The sole asset of Quorum upon the date
of the completion of the Agreement is a piece of
land held for development in the BVI (the “Land”).

Upon completion of the Agreement, Interlsle paid
US$8 million (equivalent to HK$62,400,000) to
Quorum. Quorum then repaid US$8 million
(equivalent to HK$62,400,000) to the Group and
issued a promissory note due for repayment on 9th
April, 2008 to the Group for the remaining balance
of US$22 million (equivalent to HK$171,600,000).
Details are set out on note 34.

The summarised financial information in respect of
the Group’s interest in jointly controlled entity which
is accounted for using the equity method is set out

17.

R—BHEES QA ES
(&)

ZHBER_ZTEELFMANA
SERX © TR Z 1% * QuorumBE X
AAER —EERZEHAAE -
REBIRGERER FESSE
& 2K #127,331,0008 7T » B
W& e B E# © Quorumz M —
BEANRBEIBEESFERZ
— MR (& [H])

Z T Z 1% 0 InterlsleB X
£ 8,000,000% 7t (#H & RN
62,400,000/ 7£) T Quorum °
QuorumE. {8 i 7x & 88,000,000
FE 7T (% 162,400,00057T) &
B L& %8 22,000,000k T (B
#171,600,0007% 7T) 317 — R E
HEA-ZTET N\FNANBER
o FBHEHNMHE34 -

RS E - AEEE MR
0 2 7 2 Mk 2 B
T

below:
2007 2006
—EELEHF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#& T FHE T
Current assets mENEE 57,178 =
Non-current assets EREEE 71,569 =
Current liabilities mEAaE 92,278 =
Income A - -
Expenses 37 - _
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17. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED 17. R—EHBEEFATAERE
ENTITY (continued) (%)
At 30th June, 2007, included in the balance sheet RZZEZEZELFA=TH
of Quorum is the Land with carrying amount of QuorumZ BEEBEBXRBERET —
HK$143,138,000, of which HK$71,569,000 relates i@ AR 1 {8 /& 143,138,000/ 7T 2
to the Group’s interest. The market value of the i AR AEBEMEERA
Land is US$51 million (equivalent to 71,569,000/ 7T °c Z THHES
HK$397,800,000) which has been arrived at on the 51,000,000% £t (2 & B
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by 397,800,000/ T) * A — B
Edward Childs, a member of the Royal Institution Royal Institution of Chartered
of Chartered Surveyors in United Kingdom (“RICS") Surveyors( [ RICS] ) & & —
who has experience in the valuation of resort and Edward ChildsiA 5% B4 {BE&T i -
commercial property in the Caribbean region. The HERMet /i@ E E BN &
valuation, which conforms to RICS Appraisal and R EMERLSR - MziHETD
Valuation Standards, was arrived at by reference to iR #% RICS Appraisal and
market evidence of transaction prices for similar Valuation Standards#m %! + 7R &
properties. BHE EEUMEISER R

‘/EE -
18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 18. AIEHERE

2007 2006
—eBLE C—TTAAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T&ET T&T

AT FAIR VALUE BAYE

Equity securities & 5
Listed in Hong Kong B LT 1,144 25,649
Listed in overseas BN T = 742
1,144 26,391
19. INVENTORIES 19. &8

2007 2006
—EELE  —BIAF
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TR T
Raw materials JR &t 1,898 2,256

86
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20.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group allows credit period ranging from 30 to
90 days to its trade customers.

Included in trade and other receivables of the Group
are trade receivables of HK$6,151,000 (2006:
HK$3,777,000) and their aging analysis is as

B 5 &kHEWKKIE

AEESRTHESGREFEZFEHE
EHNF30E90K

AEBESREMERGKIAES
T AE 5 EWFIEG,151,0005
TL(ZZFEZE/RNFE ¢ 3,777,0008

follows: L) REBRERITWOT -
2007 2006
—EELF —EETREF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Within 90 days 90K LA 5,851 3,588
More than 90 days and within 180 days 90K LA EZ= 180K K 300 189
6,151 3,777

Included in trade and other receivables of the Group
as at 30th June, 2006 were other receivables of
HK$33,654,000 which represent the remaining
balance of consideration for the disposal of a 60%
owned subsidiary of the Company, 2 F5 &% 7K #r
S 2R AR A A (“Danshui”). On 16th October,
2003, the Group entered into an agreement to
dispose of its equity interest in Danshui at a
consideration of HK$61,956,000. The transaction
was completed on 27th June, 2006 and the Group
received the partial settlement of the consideration
of HK$28,302,000 up to 30th June, 2005. The
remaining balance of the consideration of
HK$33,654,000 was retained by /1| T 2 5 [& %
KEARBT (MRKEARBFT"), who is the
witness of the agreement. The amount was fully
repaid by BEM M AT ELERNRESEE R A
(“KEEEE A F "), an affiliate of K KE A RK
fF during the year.

AEER-_ZEZTFAA=1+H
B 5 NE MW GRIEF 2 H A fE
It %8 & 33,654,000 T & H &
60%FFEMB AR - BFFHAK
FEMEZER AT (KK])
ZHRE -RZZBEE=F+A+<
A AEBFTHEHZE - UK
€61,956,0007% 7 i & A K2 7]
BHEZ - ZRFIERZFTETN
FRNA- BT MAEEE
E_ZEERFANAZTHEKE
=7 K (828,302,000 7T © H &
33,654,000/ L E A E M E
B% [ 4 K SE A R (DA KR A
RBEF]) (BHEAZEAN)IF
B RBBERAFEANR—HEX
KEARBITH B R REME A
DELEFMAZEERAR ([X
DESEEQR])EE -
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21. PROMISSORY NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM A 21. Bl — R HE#E 4] A 7 &
JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY R EE
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and ZAREEERR  REKR-F
repayable on or before 9th April, 2008. TNFEANBHZAERE -
22. AMOUNT DUE FROM A JOINTLY 22. EW—EHEFESF AT Z
CONTROLLED ENTITY ;':_‘kIE
The amount is unsecured, interest-free and ZARETERR 2B KR —F
recoverable within one year. WER -
23. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS/BANK BALANCES 23. B HETEHEFER R

AND CASH/BANK OVERDRAFTS

Bank deposits of HK$3,173,000 (2006:
HK$3,059,000) are pledged to banks to secure
short-term general banking facilities granted to the
Group and are therefore classified as current assets.

The pledged bank deposits carry fixed interest of
3.8% (2006: 3.9%) per annum. The pledged bank
deposits will be released upon the settlement of
relevant bank borrowings.

Bank balances and cash comprises bank balances
and cash held by the Group and short-term bank
deposits that are interest-bearing at prevailing
market interest rates. All bank deposits are with
maturity of three months or less. The bank deposits
carry average interest rates of 2.26% (2006: 2.11%)
per annum.

Bank overdrafts are repayable on demand and carry
interest at prevailing market interest rates ranging
from Hong Kong Prime rate (“P”) to P plus 1.00%
(2006: from P plus 0.75% to P plus 1.75%) per
annum. The effective interest rate ranged from
8.00% to 9.00% (2006: 8.25% to 9.25%) per
annum.

TERNRS RITEX

B1T1EK3,173,0008 T (=2 F
7N ¢ 3,059,000/ 7T) WK T
RITEAGBRTEEETASE
CWEBSIERBEE ©

TR 2 RITEBMFERAERF
B38%(ZZTE/NF : 3.9%) p‘l‘

5 -EMHERTEEERR

Tﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬁmﬁ;\%&ﬁﬂﬁ

/_T?,?‘K&fﬁﬁ BEASERE
TEREBEERBEMNEZREE
Tm FIBEEBREFRTILRER
={ERAZE - HIRITHFHMEF
B FEBE226%(ZFEZ/NF -
2.11%) °

TEXANERFEE - iR

“‘Hﬁ’m%—ﬂz CHEBRER
FIE (TP =EBERERFEM
1.00% (= ZF/XF : APM
0.75%ZEPHN1.75%) 5t & » B K
iﬂf H8.00%%E9.00% (=%
TRE : 8.25%%F9.25%) °
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24.

rEECZE S RAMEMNKIED
it A B 5 FE < 50 IH 3,459,000
BIL(ZEZ/NF : 4,184,000
BIL) REEREBESTOT ¢

Included in trade and other payables of the Group
are trade payables of HK$3,459,000 (2006:
HK$4,184,000) and their aged analysis is as follows:

2007 2006
—EELF ZTTREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Within 90 days 90K AN 1,661 3,506
More than 90 days and within 180 days 90A& M EZE 180K A 1,798 678
3,459 4,184
25. SECURED BANK BORROWINGS 25. BEHFRITEE
2007 2006
—EZTLHF ZETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
The bank and other borrowings RITREMEERRE
comprise:
Bank loans RITER 95,607 27,743
Import loans EOER 14,515 8,477
110,122 36,220
Carrying amount repayable: BREEENATFHRES -
On demand or within one year BlHisk —F R 17,853 11,374
More than one year, but not HE i —F
exceeding two years B 3,269 2,910
More than two years, but not 8 38 W F
exceeding three years BAIR=F 89,000 2,531
More than three years, but not fRiE=F
exceeding four years BRI - 2,350
More than four years, but not 8 38 PO 4
exceeding five years BLRAF - 2,442
More than five years #8348 I F - 14,613
110,122 36,220
Less: Amount due within one year B —F 2B e
shown under current liabilities BB EZHIE (17,853) (11,374)
Amount due after one year —F1& 5B 2 FIE 92,269 24,846
89
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25. SECURED BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 25. BEHBITEE (BB)

All of the Group's borrowings carried variable REBZEERNFHFE © &
interest rates ranging from P minus 1.25% to P P 1.25%EPIN1.00% (ZFZE
plus 1.00% (2006: from P plus 0.50% to 3.00%) 7N FPHN0.50% £3.00%) °
per annum. The effective interest rates ranged from EREEFMNERBA610%E
6.10% to 7.23% (2006: 7.13% to 7.88%) per 723% (ZZFZ"F : B7.13%
annum. £7.88%) °

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in REBZEENET.MIED 88
currencies other the functional currencies of the B ZHEARIEREHNT -

relevant group entities are set out below:

HK$ HK$
equivalent of equivalent of
Japanese United States

yen dollar

HER HER

B ZH BILZET

HK$'000 HK$'000

FAT FAT

As at 30th June, 2007 RZZEZELFA=1H 251 11,408
As at 30th June, 2006 RZEZERFA=1+H - 8,097
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26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 26. BMEHEHAIE
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
BEAHLR EEEANREE
2007 2006 2007 2006

—BRtE ZTTRF ZBELF ZTETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET TER TERT

Amounts payable under BMEBAOTEIAT

finance leases: FHBIE
Within one year —FR 3,850 4,052 3,582 3,732
In more than one year but B — &8
not more than two years DR F 2,104 2,630 2,040 2,473
In more than two years but @M FEE
not more than three years Y R=%F 85 1,019 82 939
In more than three years but BB =418
not more than four years DRI E 28 - 26 =
6,067 7,701 5,730 7,144
Less: Future finance charges & : RHRIE & H (337) (557)
Present value of lease MAEREZHE
obligations 5,730 7,144
Less: Amount due within o —FE AN
one year shown under FI{ERE B R
current liabilities Z A (3,582) (3,732)
Amount due after one year — 418 F|H1 2 ZIE 2,148 3,412
The obligations under finance leases of the Group REEZREMARED FHEL
are secured by the lessor’s charge over the leased BEHEHETHOA
assets.
The lease term is ranging from one to four years. HMAOFHR—ZEWF -HE_Z
For the year ended 30th June, 2007, the average THFARA=ZTHLEFE ¥
effective borrowing rate was 5.59% (2006: 5.99%) BEREEXRAS559% (ZFE X
per annum. Interest rates were fixed at the contract F:599%) - MEESLHHH
date. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis. EEX FEHAOYAEETEER
H o
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27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EEREE -]
HK$'000
FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each LRREREEOIETT
Authorised: ERE
At 1st July, 2005, RZZETRELA—-AH
30th June, 2006 and —EERFRAZTHRER
30th June, 2007 —ZT+EXA=TH 6,000,000,000 60,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETREE
At 1st July, 2005 RZZETAFLA—H 937,222,826 9,372
Cancellation upon repurchase [B] % 7t 84
of own shares (27,240,000) (272)
At 30th June, 2006 RZEZERENA=TH 909,982,826 9,100
Cancellation upon repurchase B 5] 8 7 8
of own shares (29,540,000) (296)
At 30th June, 2007 RZZZ+FXA=1H 880,442,826 8,804
During the year, the Company repurchased on the FR - ARARRZFABEERAA
Stock Exchange a total of 29,540,000 (2006: B EREENIB LKL A K
27,240,000) shares of HK$0.01 each of the 29,540,000% (= T Z /X F
Company at an aggregate consideration of 27,240,000/ ) + & K &
HK$ 14,893,000 (2006: HK$11,338,000), all of these 14,893,000 7C (ZEZ X F -
shares were subsequently cancelled. The nominal 11,338,000/ 1) * ZZER M E
value of cancelled shares was credited to the capital B EREEEH - BREHRMM CRE
redemption reserve and the aggregate consideration BEEFFABRBEEFE - MAER

was charged to the retained profits of the Company. BTIIAARRGMRERMEZ AT o
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28.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option scheme on
16th September, 2002 (the “Scheme”) for the
primary purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees. The Scheme will expire on
15th September, 2012. Under the Scheme, the
board of directors of the Company may grant
options to any employees, including executive
directors, or consultants of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue at the date of adoption of the
Scheme. Unless approved by the shareholders of
the Company, the number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual is
not permitted to exceed the higher of 1% of the
number of shares issued and issuable under the
Scheme or any other limit as may be permitted
under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange.

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days
of the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per
grant. Options may be exercised at any time from
the date of grant to the 10th anniversary of the
date of grant. In each grant of options, the board
of directors may at their discretion determine the
specific exercise period. The exercise price is
determined by the directors of the Company, and
will be the highest of (i) the closing price of the
Company’s share on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the Company’s shares for
the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant, and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares.

The directors and employees of the Company and
its subsidiaries are entitled to participate in the
Scheme.

28.

URABER ZFR

RZFZE-_FAA+AA AR
A PR AN BB AR R AT B (& [ &
2 BEEREZEKAENREER
RUER - ZAtE KR _F—=
FAA+THEBRER - REZET
g ARAREZEAIRAARA
R/ZEMRBARZEES (B
HITES) ERRLAREAR
NERAD < fE IR -

RIFZET 8 2 B PP I
ZRBR AR T EBBRAZLET
FERARRAEHRTRNO Z
10% ° FRIEBEI R AR AL -
AT A E B A 2 B A
BhBNER - NMEBBERE
AT BB BT R AT BT Z D H
BZ1%XBRIEXHHESF LT
R FF 2 AR AT B AR PR I (A
RESERE) o

Rz B L AR L B
FP30E AR - NIEME A
1B T - BEREANARL A
EER LB HE 108 F FHRH
BERSITIE - RIRLBIER - &
ZeNRRBEERETEY - 17
FEBRARAREREE © WEF
ROF B BARR RGO 2B
B (NEERLBEBATRESE
BARREG 2 FHRHE K
(iR AR IRz EE (UNE&E
RE) -

ARBIREMBRRICEENE
YA 2EARRQE ZBRE

g -

93



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e I REN T
U e

28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 28. URBRABER AR (E)
At 30th June, 2007, the number of shares in respect RZZEZ+FSA=1+H  BE

BRETSERTH 2 BRER
BRERBHEARARBET
5.59% -

of which options were granted under the Scheme
and which remained outstanding was approximately
5.59% of the Company in issue at that date.

The following table discloses movements of the REBEEZZTERFAAA=THL
share options of the Company during the year FE ARRBRENEHFIE
ended 30th June, 2006. There were no movements T o RANEE E I (F o] &
during the year.

94

Granted during
the year and
outstanding at

Date of share 30.6.2006 and Exercise
Name of directors Notes options granted  Exercisable period 30.6.2007 price
REAFERER
RZBEXRE
~AAZTHER
BRE “EZtE
ESpg Wt £ REAH AfTESHE AAZTARTE e
HK$
BT
Hung Kin Sang, Raymond (1) 25.4.2006 25.4.2006 to 24.4.2011
HEE ZTTRE “EEAENAZTHBEE
mMA=-+hA “ZT-——fMA={ImA 45,611,141 0.54
Hung Kai Mau, Marcus 2) 25.4.2006 25.4.2006 to 24.4.2009
HER ZTTRE “EEAEMAZTHBEE
MA=+hA “ZENFMA=TIA 1,500,000 0.54
(2) 25.4.2006 24.4.2007 to 24.4.2009
ZETRE “EEtFNAtEAERE
mMA=-+AA “ZENFMA=TIA 1,500,000 0.54
Total for directors
ESEY 48,611,141
Employees
BT
(2) 25.4.2006 25.4.2006 to 24.4.2009
ZETRE “EERFNAZTHRE
mMA=-+hA “ZENFMA=TIA 300,000 0.54
(2) 25.4.2006 24.4.2007 to 24.4.2009
ZETRE “EEtFNAZtEAERE
MA=+hA “ZENFMA=TIA 300,000 0.54
Total for employees
BEI#Y 600,000
Grand total
B 49,211,141
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28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 28. URARBERZMHAR(E)
Notes: B 5
(1) The exercise period of the share options of the (1) A CBIRETE AN
Company granted to Mr. Hung Kin Sang, Raymond 54 (% T HEE) - ERAR
is five years from the date of grant. There is no FITEEA R A AR o
minimum vesting period for the share options of
the Company granted to Mr. Hung Kin Sang,
Raymond.
(2) The exercise period of the share options of the (2) HEBEERE T 2 ERETE
Company granted to Mr. Hung Kai Mau, Marcus HRE3F (B4 T HER) - &
and the employees is three years from the date of HER50% 2 4 THERIEZRE —F
grant. Except for the requirement that 50% of PR HIFTE R 1SN - Efth50% 88
the share options granted must be held for at MREITTEAR AR BRAES -
least one year before they can be exercised, there
is no minimum vesting period for the remaining
50% share options of the Company granted to
Mr. Hung Kai Mau, Marcus and the employees.
(3) The closing price of the shares of the Company (3) BT RERER 2RI 2 AA R R GD
immediately before the date of grant is HK$0.54. W B A0.54% T °
(4) The fair values of the share options of the (4) AAEBREQFENFAZIE
Company were calculated using The Binomial AAEEBEAGFE - RZTZT
model. The valuation of fair values determination ANEMA=Z+RERAZAFEME
as at 25th April, 2006 was carried out by BAEM CGRR) BRARIHETT - &
Sallmanns (Far East) Limited. The inputs into the BAFEHBENAT :
model were as follows:
2006
ZEBERE
Share options Share options
granted to granted to
Mr. Hung Mr. Hung
Kin Sang, Kai Mau, Marcus
Raymond and the employees
ByRBERE By REREE
ZHERE RETIZERE
Closing share price at date of grant R H B HIKH B HK$0.54 HK$0.54
Exercise price TEE HK$0.54 HK$0.54
Expected volatility EEN A 98.00% 98.00%
Suboptimal exercise factor BHEIfTE(E 1.50 1.50
Risk-free interest rate = 3 b A 4.54% 4.31%
Expected dividend yield TEHR B X nibg 8 nibgE

BHITEEARETERA RS
TZBREZITRFE -

The suboptimal exercise factor was to account for
the early exercise behaviour of the share options
granted by the Company.

R R A EIABTBINEESES
o] A E 7

The risk-free rate interest was based on the yield
of the Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note.
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28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 28. URABER AR E)

Notes: (continued) MiaE © (8)

(4) Expected volatility was determined by using the (4) TEERRRERARRIBAERF
historical volatility of the Company’s share prices EREZKEE - HBAFH
in the prior five years. FLATE  UEBEZ&EMF

MEBZREHITFE  THEZR
F R AT BRE -
The Group recognised expenses of HK$379,000 R=ZZEZELtFA=+A JJ:E
for the year ended 30th June, 2007 (2006: B AEERBERESTAA
HK$8,233,000) in relation to the share options EEREIBRZI N 7%
granted by the Company, in which HK$316,000 379,000 L (ZZE T XN F
(2006: HK$8,170,000) was related to options 8,233,000/ 7t) * E 316,000
granted to the Group'’s directors and shown as BIL(ZEZ/NF ¢ 8,170,000
directors’ emoluments, and the remaining balance TEEEEMEIT - HfX
represented share options expenses for employees HAKTEIBAEISHI
and shown as staff costs. N
29. TREASURY SHARES 29. EER®G
Number of
treasury shares Amount
EFRHAEE k-]
HK$'000
T

At 1st July, 2005 R-ZZEZRFLA—H 48,329,000 12,546

Disposals during the year REFEEHE (14,000,000) (3,635)

At 30th June, 2006 and RZZEERNFAA=ZTHR

30th June, 2007 —ZET+EFERA=TH 34,329,000 8,911

Treasury shares represent ordinary shares of the EEFERHIEENREKBER
Company held by Applied Investment before MEBARIZAIFAEZAR ﬂjétﬁ
Applied Investment became a subsidiary of the % o

Company in 1995.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, EERE ZEEGERMHIIEH
these treasury shares are held for long-term BE

purpose.
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30. DEFERRED TAXATION 30. EEKIE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities RAFERBEFE  ~NEB®
(assets) recognised by the Group and movements RZETERERBEE (BE) X
thereon during the current and prior years: HEHmT :

Accelerated Revaluation

tax of Tax
depreciation  properties losses Total
R B IE T E MEE BEER M5t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAET

At 1st July, 2005 N_TERF
+HA—H 168 86 (254) -

Charge (credit) to Relars

the consolidated F i (EER)
income statement 1,748 3,132 (4,880) -

At 30th June, 2006 RZZBTREF
NA=+H 1,916 3,218 (5,134) -

Charge (credit) to Relarz

the consolidated F i (EER)
income statement 78 1,433 (1,511) -

At 30th June, 2007 RZZETLF
NA=+H 1,994 4,651 (6,645) -
At 30th June, 2007, the Group had unused tax RZEZTEFAAA=+H K&
losses of HK$257,423,000 (2006: HK$310,579,000) E A BB KB E 8
available for offset against future profits. A deferred 257,423,000 7L (ZEERF -
tax asset of the Group has been recognised in 310,579,000 7T) « AJ S A 2R
respect of HK$37,970,000 (2006: HK$29,337,000) A o Bt _EatE5HE 37,970,000
of such losses. No deferred tax asset was recognised T (ZZFZREF + 29,337,000%
in respect of the remaining HK$219,453,000 (2006: L) AEBCZEERBEED
HK$281,242,000) due to the unpredictability of TR o BLER 219,453,000/8
future profit streams. The tax losses may be carried T (ZZZF/NF 281,242,000
forward indefinitely. JL) c WHRIBELEHIEEE T AE

R AR RENREFE THEA
Z-oBMEABEAERPES -
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31.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 31. REMQOEIE
The Group as lessee AEERABAA
2007 2006
—gBLE -TTA
HKS$’000 HK$'000
FTER FHET
Minimum lease payments paid KEMOYE 2
in respect of properties HEENHEE
under operating leases 3,157 3,317

At the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments

REER  AEERHEMEZ
NAEHEEH AN 2 KRR

under non-cancellable operating leases in respect xEHEESWOT :
of rented premises which fall due as follows:

2007 2006
—EELF —EETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Within one year —FR 2,655 2,687
In the second to fifth year inclusive FE_FZFERF 6,029 4,372
Over five years BB A E 3,041 3,740
11,725 10,799

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices and
warehouse premises. The lease term is ranging from
three to five years. Rentals are fixed over the lease
period and no arrangements has been entered into

for contingent rental payments.

REBONFTEAEERETRF
BREAMERNZHESE - AH
HHPH=20%F - HERBEHH
B AR E B Ept s A2 R

RIS HE ©
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32.

33.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 32.

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date,

the Group had

contracted with tenants for future minimum lease

AEEBHBAA

REER  AEEREREYE
ZEYTHE IRB A EHE S

payments, which represent rentals receivable by the HAOHERSKADT :
Group for its investment properties, under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as
follows:
2007 2006
—EELHF —ELRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHET TET
Within one year —F R 5,427 5,550
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EFERF 6,218 2,148
11,645 7,698

The properties held have committed tenants with

rental fixed for terms ranging from two to five years.

BaNBEEZHAYE (BEH
) ZBEEMOEARFERSF ©

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 33. BEXREIE
2007 2006
—ESLHE —EERF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Capital expenditure in respect of EENERERE
the acquisition of property, plant HBRERBEEZ
and equipment contracted for but FEAME  BERXK
not provided in the consolidated 2B AR
financial statements
— the Group N ET 1,115 226,344
— share of a jointly controlled —R—HEEREH A
entity PG 31,000 =
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100

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 34. HEWE AR
On 9th April, 2007, the Group disposed of its 50% RZZEZLFHANAB - N&E
equity interest in Quorum for US$30 million & HE 7 QuorumZ 50% #E &%
(equivalent to HK$234,000,000). US$8 million 42X {8 /&30,000,000% 7T (HHH
(equivalent to HK$62,400,000) was received during 7 234,000,000/ T ) o
the year and the remaining balance was by way of 8,000,000% &t (M & R
Quorum issuing a promissory note to the Group. 62,400,000/ 7T) E R A F E I
B - %58 A Quorum {7 & K%
FETAEH -
On 27th June, 2006, the Group disposed of its RZZEZEREANAZ+HH &K
60% equity interest in Danshui for HK$61,956,000. EBEEEERAKZ60%E R -
Deposits of HK$28,302,000 were received during BB A61,956,000/8 T « HiZ
the year ended 30th June, 2005 and the remaining £28,302,0008 LERN TR
balance of the consideration was received during FRA=ZTHILEFEKE - KE
the year. HBREERAFERERE -
The net assets of these disposed subsidiaries at the REERHEEHRBAR 2 FE
date of disposal were as follows: EWT :
2007 2006
—ETtE ZETRE
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FATT
Net assets disposed of: FEELE
Property under development BRAP2ME 143,138 -
Interest on a leasehold land HELHmER - 128,003
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H M W FRIR - 110
Trade and other payables B 5 R H e 508 - (25)
Amounts due to group companies e AR EE A R B (234,000) =
(90,862) 128,088
Release of translation reserve BERERR - 2,564
Minority interests DR F R - (68,635)
Gain (loss) on disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR z K= (BE) 127,331 61)
Reclassification to interest in ENOBER—MH
a jointly controlled entity EEES QA2 (36,469) -
- 61,956
Represented by: PRIV ESENE
Other receivables H A i W R IE - 33,654
Deposits received BilizS = 28,302
- 61,956
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34. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 4. HEWE QT (B)
The subsidiaries disposed of during the year ended RZZEZTLFAA=THLEFE
30th June, 2007 and 30th June, 2006 did not RZZBZERNFRNA=ZTHLEFE
contribute significantly to the Group’s turnover or HEZHBARIEAEEEMF
results for both years. B EEBRERERETREXN
R o
35. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION 35. XEHFBRERS
During the year, the Group entered into finance $$@E§¢Wﬁ%ﬁﬁ_lﬁﬁ@@;ﬁ
lease arrangements in respect of the acquisition of MAORBERKEERXBEEB
property, plant and equipment with a total capital 3,374,000 L (Z £ % T A NEF
value at the inception of the lease of HK$3,374,000 6,406,000 7C) 2%  BE &
(2006: HK$6,406,000). ®REBEMI L —EHREMRL -
36. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 36. EEEH
At the balance sheet date, the Group pledged the REER - Z'KEIJ«/U«/(TﬁEJ’E
following assets to banks to secure general banking KR AAEEER —RRITEE
facilities granted to the Group: ZHER
2007 2006
—EELEHF —EETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Investment properties ‘EYE 127,080 178,750
Property, plant and equipment Wz BB K& 1,866 1,398
Prepaid lease payments TET A & K 211 216
Properties held for sale FHEZME 59,000 =
Bank deposits RITFE R 3,173 3,059
As agreed with the bank, the pledge of the Group’s BEZIRIT  AEEFHE

%%Zﬁﬁﬂﬁ(‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ R e

properties held for sale will be released when the
properties are sold.
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U 1% & M
S O ——

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a)

Transactions

At 30th June, 2007, a minority shareholder
of Wideland Electronics Limited
("Wideland”), which is a 51% owned
subsidiary of the Company, had outstanding
guarantee, issued in respect of lessors of the
leased assets under finance leases
arrangement of the Group with an aggregate

amount of HK$554,000 (2006: HK$643,000).

At 30th June, 2007, banking facilities
granted to the Group of HK$20,814,000
(2006: HK$15,058,000) were also secured
by personal guarantee from and properties
owned by the minority shareholder of
Wideland.

At 30th June, 2007, Wideland had
outstanding corporate guarantee issued in
favour of a bank in respect of credit facilities
granted by the bank to a related company
amounting to HK$2,000,000 (2006:
HK$2,120,000). The minority shareholder of
Wideland was interested in this transaction
as a sole proprietor of the related company.

During the year ended 30th June, 2007, the
Group paid rental expenses of approximately
HK$384,000 (2006: HK$384,000)
premises owned by the minority shareholder
of Wideland.

for

At 30th June, 2006, two directors of the
Company, had outstanding joint and several
guarantees issued in favour of a bank in
respect of credit facilities granted by the
bank to a subsidiary amounting to
HK$19,744,000. The guarantees were
released during the year upon the repayment
of the relevant bank borrowings.

37. MEALHE
(@) X3
R-ZTLEANAZ+
B ARFEZ51%MBA
AR EFARAR (5

D ZLVBBRRERASE
ErmERNEELTHE
HRFEAE He®mA
554,000 T (ZEE X
% : 643,000/87T) °

RZZEZTLF A=+
B BB EREEA
EEREREZMEER
AEBZIERITEERER
# . H$% /420,814,000
BT (DT TN F
15,058,000/ 7T) °

RZZEZELtFEXA=Z+
B » Bae ¥R 1T AR A&
#2,000,0008 L (Z T
JNEE 2,120,000 7T) 1B
E—HBBEARZEE
o BlRE VERE BZ
BEARIZEEAN -

HE_ZZTLtHF A=+
HER - AEBBZWE
BEZHBEIHERED
170 49 2 1 49 & 384,000
BT (ZEZERF
384,000 7T) °

RZBEEXFRA=ZT
B AARIMBESZGIE
TRAKBARRHREEREM
M % R 17 R & @ 5 1E
RERBR ¥E1R 919,744,000

BT MAEE - HEZ
RITEECEE  ZER

E W AR o
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37. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (continued) 37. BEATHE (B)

(b) Balances (b) gk
Details of the Group’s outstanding balances ANEBEEEEALTHMAE
with a related party are set out in the BZEBFBEREGEEE
consolidated balance sheet and in notes 21 ExREWFEF21%22 -
and 22.

(c) The remuneration of directors and other () REFE ZEZLEHE
members of key management during the year HEMEMEaMT :

was as follows:

2007 2006

—EELHF —ETRF

HK$000 HK$'000

T#& T FHT

Short-term benefits 72 HAF 25 12,561 9,434

Post-employment benefits THKIERE L1& Tl 60 60

Share-based payment expenses AR {7 A E R 2 5 H 379 8,233

13,000 17,727

The remuneration of directors and key ARalFHME & 2B & E

executives is determined by the remuneration A?\%fﬁu& MZBeETE

committee of the Company having regard ERFETHRABZH
to the performance of individuals and market B o

trends.
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38. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 38. ANFEERER
2007 2006
—EELE —TEFTRF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B & FER FA T
Total assets BERE 464,575 324,753
Total liabilities BfERRE (210,633)  (178,798)
253,942 145,955
Capital and reserves BEAR K1
Share capital & A 8,804 9,100
Share premium and reserves f& 10 m B & E & (a) 245,138 136,855
253,942 145,955
Note: B 5E
(a) Share premium and reserves (a) RO EEREES
(Accumulated
Shares Share  Investment Capital losses)/
premium options  revaluation  redemption  Contributed retained
account reserve reserve reserve surplus profits Total
(ZiE8)/
RBEEE BRERE REERRE EARERE  RE28  REEA A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
T Thn TEn Thi TEn Thi TEn
(Note)
(hi)
At 1st July, 2005 RZF5RELA-A 1 - 351 10,931 204,610 (80,978) 134,915
Loss on fair value changes of AHEREATE
available-for-sale investments PYELBE - - (242) - - - (242)
Realised on disposal of HETHNERERR
available-for-sale investments - - (351) - - - (351)
Profit for the year REEET - - - - - 5,366 5,366
Repurchase of own shares BERH - - - m - (11,338) (11,066)
Recognition of equity-settled WRELARA A
share-based payment expenses  EHEZ fHHE M - 8,33 - - - - 8,233
At 30th June, 2006 RZFEREAAZTA 1 8,233 4 11,203 204,610 (86,950) 136,855
Realised on disposal of LETHLERASR
available-for-sale investments - - 12 - - - 12
Profit for the year REEET - - - - - 122,059 122,259
Repurchase of own shares BERS - - - 2% - (14,893) (14,597)
Recognition of equity-ettled WRAZ ARG &
share-based payment expenses A2 fTE A - 379 - - - - 379
At 30th June, 2007 RZZELE7A=TA 1 8,612 - 11,499 204610 20,416 245,138
Note: Bt 5
The contributed surplus of the Company arose BRE-NANNAE_A-_+ AR
from the cancellation of share premium account NEEBZ —BREHREE A
of the Company pursuant to a special resolution AEBEER M REREMELET
passed by the Company on 22nd February, 1999. BEHRR -
104
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39.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. MBARFE
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 30th June, FEMBRARIR_ZEZTLF A
2007 are as follows: ZT+RZEFEBEOT :
Nominal value Proportion of
Place of of issued and issued share
incorporation or paid up capital/registered
registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
ERTR ERARE
EMRIAER/ BRRER/ BRITRE/
WEBLAREH EXBE A EAHE dMExLs FEXH
(Note a)
(M&ra)
AEL (Bahamas) Limited Bahamas/PRC Ordinary US$5,000 100%  Property holding
ERGEHS/ Redeemable preference FENE
i US$300
EBMR5,000% T
e B R BR300 T
Applied Electronics Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$86,000,000 100%  Investment holding
ENETERAHA ) 1 % 86,000,000/ 1T RERRK
Applied Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100%  Investment holding
&b £ f%1,000% T RERER
Applied Toys Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  Property, plant and
&b TRR2ET equipment holding

BENE  BE
k&t
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39. MiBAAIFNE (B)

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

106

Place of

incorporation or

Nominal value
of issued and
paid up

Proportion of
issued share
capital/registered

registration/ share capital/ capital held
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
BRTR rRARARE
MBI RER/ BRRAX/ BRORE/
WEAREH e & AHE aMEXLE EEXHK
(Note a)
(M zra)
Data Pen Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  Property, plant and
BEHERRAA B LTER2ET equipment holding
RENE BE
R
Severn Villa Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$7,545,000 100%  Property holding
&b LM 7,545,0008 7T REME
Applied Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$574,630,911 100%  Investment holding
ENhRE Bk L @MR574,630 9118 T REZR
AL RN (RY) PRC Registered capital 100%  Property, plant and
BRAR (D) H HK$10,000,000 equipment holding
(Quorum Electronics (Shenzhen) & A 10,000,0005% 7T BENE  BE
Co., Ltd.) (Note b) Rt
Applied Hong Kong Properties Hong Kong Ordinary HK$500,000 100%  Holding of property,
Limited Bk 4% 500,0007% 7T plant and equipment

and investment
holding
RENZE BER
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39.

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of

incorporation or
registration/

Nominal value
of issued and

paid up
share capital/

39. MiBAAIFNE (B)

Proportion of

issued share

capital/registered

capital held

Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company  Principal activities
ERTR NGRS
EMALHERE/ BRRE/ BRATRE/
WEAR LR EXBE HMEXEE dMERLE FEXK
(Note a)
GET)
AppliedLand Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  Holding of property,
ENEIgBERERAAF Bk T@ER2ET plant and equipment
and investment
holding
RENE BER
R RREER
Applied Mission Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100%  Property investment
&b 0% 10,0007% 1T NERA
Playa Grande Development Panama Ordinary US$200 100%  Resort and property
Holdings Inc. (Panama) Bl L@R200E T development
ERNRNEER
Wideland Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200,000 51%  Manufacturing and
8 B 3% 1%200,0007% 1 trading of electronic
products
HERBEEETER
Notes: B 5E
(a) The above principal subsidiaries are indirectly held (a) RENEFERLA - ENK

by the Company, with the exception of Applied

Electronics

& -+ AppliedLand Limited } Data
Pen Limited + Fift = Z KB QA

Limited, Applied Investment,

AppliedLand Limited and Data Pen Limited. HARABRERES -
ZAP BB R R ARFBKZ
SINEREE o

(b) This PRC subsidiary is a wholly foreign owned (b)
enterprise established in the PRC.

RAFEFERAFEREEME
B - BB B & A R E
BBEBES

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time
during the year.
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40.
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results of the year or assets
and liabilities of the Group. To give details of all
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement scheme (the “Defined Contribution
Scheme”) for certain qualifying employees. The
assets of the Defined Contribution Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under
the control of trustees.

The retirement benefits cost of the Defined
Contribution Scheme charged to the consolidated
income statement represents contributions paid or
payable to the fund by the Group at rates specified
in the rules of the scheme. Where there are
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contribution, the contributions payable
by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited contributions.

At the balance sheet date, there was no significant
forfeited contributions which arose upon employees
leaving the Defined Contribution Scheme and which
was available to reduce the contributions payable
in future years.

39.

40.

ME ARS8

EIMBRARIAEERAE AL
BEANXEREERBBEATE
FEZNR cEBERR - IIHA
BEMBMBEARZHBRERRE
BRITE °

iR k18 7 5t &

AEBRETRERERETE
BE SR IKET 8 ([E 8 #RET
g - ERERFE 2 EERN
SEEENH  BXFEATE
ZEZRA -

AR A Wa RN 2 T BB UKET
SRR AR AIE AN R Bz &
RAEE 2 L REN BN T £
EZHF - HWEENREZHEZAH
AR LA E - RIAREE K OR
Uz SR SR F0 R R A5 2 3R

REER  BEREBRL TR
HHEEMELE ZERE R Wt
FRA] AR B R RS 2 AR
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40.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (continued)

With effective from 1st December, 2000, the Group
has also joined a mandatory provident fund scheme
(the "MPF Scheme”) for all other qualifying
employees. The MPF Scheme is registered with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control
of an independent trustee. Under the rules of the
MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the MPF
Scheme at rates specified in the rules. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the MPF
Scheme is to make the required contributions under
the scheme. No forfeited contribution is available
to reduce the contributions payable in future years.

The retirement benefits cost of the MPF Scheme
charged to the consolidated income statement
represents contributions payable to the fund by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the MPF
Scheme.

40.

RIKEFEE (E)

H_ZEZETF+_A—HE K
SEERMAEAMEERERM
N FIMEAE 8 (@B
2l]) - miEEEE HRZEAESE
NEFEERIREHELES
EEREM - wiESHEcEE
DEREBZEEDH  HEBEY
RAEABBZESHER - BREA
Beetal 2R - BEIREES
BERBROIEEZ L KR ABE ST
EHFR - AEERBRIESEIZ
M-S ERRBRBEFEMELREZ
TR - EEREZHRAIAE
HB R REFE 2R o

BEE A& RRBARAER
REWERE - AKEIZS
BEFAERAEE L ERAES
XA -
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BT s Bt &
RESULTS ¥
Year ended 30th June,
BEARA=tRHLEE
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
“ET-F _TENF _ZTREF _TTRF ZBEtE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TAEL TAEL FEL FET TERT
TURNOVER EEH 125,866 104,070 105,295 107,634 120,613
(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION BR#EAT (B518) | F (220,803) 90,258 100,124 10,760 109,256
TAXATION 1A 2,863 (421) 2,665 (808) 59
(LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FR(EHE) &F (217,940) 89,837 102,789 9,952 109,315
ATTRIBUTABLE TO: &1
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT SARREREEA (167,386) 96,481 103,525 10,757 110,173
MINORITY INTERESTS DR R R (50,554) (6,644) (736) (805) (858)
(217,940) 89,837 102,789 9,952 109,315
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERERE
At 30th June,
RAA=+H
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
“ET-F _TENF —_ZTRE _TTXF BB tE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TEL TEL FTEL FET TET
TOTAL ASSETS EEHE 497,690 479,050 600,530 498,759 672,230
TOTAL LIABILITIES BfEHE (220,726) (129,973) (130,461)  (59,240) (137,606)
276,964 349,077 470,069 439,519 534,624
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO SARRERFEA
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT B R 171,616 278,043 399,771 438,661 534,624
MINORITY INTERESTS DY R S 105,348 71,034 70,298 858 =
276,964 349,077 470,069 439,519 534,624




Particulars Of Major Prope\r’rlies
FEYEFIE
e

Particulars of investment properties held by the Group at AEEBR-_ZEZTELFA=THFEEAE

30th June, 2007 are as follows: ZIEYEFBEHIOT ¢
Effective
Name/location Lease expiry Type % held
BEREE
B2 HAERFEH b i a1
Hong Kong '8
Room 1206-7, R 2047 C 51
Leader Industrial Centre, N R —EMEF
57-59 Au Pui Wan St., 9 & & £157-595%
Fo Tan, Shatin, METZEAHD
New Territories 1206-7%
Flat A on 1st Floor, &5 2070 R 100
Flat B on 1st Floor, 2nd Floor, 1L TE i 2h 28 398 —ELEF
3rd Floor, the roof and carpark HmEREIEAR -
1,2,3,4,5and 7 Severn Villa, 118+ 218 -« 3EBE -
3 Severn Road, The Peak, FAEREEMT 23
Hong Kong 4 575
The People’s Republic of China PEARHERM
(excluding Hong Kong) (FEEER)
Level 1 & 2 No. 42, BRAE 2042 C 100
Zhan Qian Road, EETE —EN—F
Zi Pian B Qu, Ut AT B
Guangdong Province —BRIB42E
A site at Ping Hu Town, TURERE 2041 C 100
Baoan County, Shenzhen, RINE & 5 —EN—fF

Guangdong Province MR 2 M AR




PorTicqurs Of Major Properties
T EYEEE
N |

Particulars of properties held for development by the Group REEBR-_ZEZTEF A=+ HEFE

at 30th June, 2007 are as follows: BRZUEFBEIET -
Lease Gross  Effective Stage of  Anticipated
Name/location expiry Type sitearea % held completion  completion
ik Bty BRER
2B/ 1tE =i E<Fid HE BAk BIRE BFHAI
Panama BgE
Lots 1807, 4920, 4921, 4923, Freehold R/C 53.3 million 100 Under N/A
4924, 4935, 4936, 4942, KAERE Sq. ft development THER
4943, 4944, 4945, 6921, 53,300,000 BRT
20435, 33248, 35039, FAR

41583, 41619 together with
all beach front property
known as Playa Grande in
Boca Chica, District of

San Lorenzo, Province

of Chiriqui, Panama

Type of properties: R — residential VIE % EillE R—{F=
C — commercial C—m M
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